
 

 

 

REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING 

Tuesday, May 18, 2021, 7:00pm 

 
Join Zoom Meeting 

https://zoom.us/j/95158084622?pwd=dWdScjg0d3M2YjZFOTdBMkJUNnhVQT09 
  

Meeting ID: 951 5808 4622 

Passcode: 887370 

One tap mobile 

929-205-6099 

 
1. Call to Order – 7:00 p.m. 

2. Adjustments to the Agenda 

3. Consent Agenda 

A. Approval of Minutes of the Regular City Council Meeting May 4, 2021 

B. Approval of Minutes of the Special City Council Meeting May 13, 2021 

C. Ratification of City Warrants from Week of Wednesday, May 12, 2021 

D. Approval of City Warrants from Week of Wednesday May 19, 2021 

E. Clerk’s Office Licenses and Permits 

F. Certification of Local Government Approval – Mosaic Vermont Emergency Housing Project 

4. Ratification of authorization to submit the City Clerk & Treasurer Report 

5. Liquor Control Board 

6. City Manager’s Report 

7. Visitors and Communications 

8. Old Business:  

A. Second Reading and Public Hearing Warned 7:15pm – Ord. #2021-03: Chapter 17 Traffic 

9. New Business 

A. Appointment of Alexander Raeburn to the Public Art Committee (Mayor) 

B. Update from the VT Dept. of Health (Joan Marie Misek) 

C. Committee Charge and Priorities (Amanda Garland) 

i. Tree Stewardship Committee (Amanda Garland) 
ii. Garden Committee (Amanda Garland) 
iii. Civic Center Committee (Sue Higby) 

D. Buildings and Communities Services Update (Jeff Bergeron) 

E. Aldrich Library Quarterly Update (Loren Polk) 

F. Barre Area Development Quarterly Update (Cody Morrison) 

G. Barre Partnership Quarterly Update (Tracie Lewis) 

H. Update on Bond Projects Status and Expenses (Manager) 

I. Accept/Award the Bid for the Sale of the City owned East Montpelier Property (Manager) 

10. Round Table 

11. Executive Session – As Needed 

12. Adjourn 
Steven E. Mackenzie, P.E., City Manager 

 

The portion of this meeting starting at 7:00pm will be taped for re-broadcast on Channel 194 CVTV 

and will be re-broadcast on Wednesday at 9:00 a.m. and 12:00 noon 

 CVTV Link for meetings online – cvtv723.org/ 

 

 
OTHER MEETINGS AND EVENTS 

 

Until further notice, Committee and Board meetings may be held only via video (virtual) platforms. Check the City Web 

Site for Meeting Warnings, Agendas and log-in instructions. 

 
Monday, May 17 

Diversity & Equity Committee, 6pm, Virtual (ZOOM) 

 

https://zoom.us/j/95158084622?pwd=dWdScjg0d3M2YjZFOTdBMkJUNnhVQT09
http://cvtv723.org/


 

 

Wednesday, May 19 

 Dog Committee, 6pm, Virtual (ZOOM) 

 Transportation Advisory Committee, 6:30pm, Virtual (ZOOM) 

 

Thursday, May 20 

 ADA Committee, 10am, Virtual (ZOOM) 

 Cow Pasture Committee, 5:30pm, Cow Pasture Entrance, Maplewood Avenue 

 



Ground Rules for Debating 

 Rules may be reviewed periodically  

 Practice Mutual Respect 
o Assume Good Intent and Explain Impact 
o Ask Clarifying Questions 
o If off course, interrupt and redirect 

 Think, then A.C.T. 
o Alternatives – Identify All Choices 
o Consequences – Project Outcomes 
o Tell Your Story – Prepare Your Defense 

 Ethics checks 
o Is it legal? 
o Is it in scope (Charter, Ordinance, Policy)? 
o Is it balanced? 

 “ELMO” – Enough, Let’s Move On 
o Honor Time Limits 
o Be attentive, not repetitive 

 Be open minded to different solutions or ideas 
o Remarks must be relevant and appropriate to the discussion; stay on subject. 
o Don’t leave with “silent disagreement” 
o Decisions agreed on by consensus when possible, majority when necessary 
o All decisions of Council are final 

 No blame 
o Articulate Expectations of each other 
o We all deeply care about the City in our own way 
o Debate issues, not personalities  

 Electronics 
o No texting/email/or videogames during the meeting 
o No notes are taken during Executive Session 

 



City of Barre, Vermont 
“Granite Center of the World” 

 

 
    

 Steven E. Mackenzie, P.E.                        6 N. Main St., Suite 2 

          City Manager                              Barre, VT  05641 
               Telephone (802) 476-0240 

                                 FAX (802) 476-0264 

               manager@barrecity.org 
 

      MEMO 

 

TO:  City Council 

FR:  The Manager 

CC:  

DATE: 05/14/21 

SUBJECT: Packet Memo re: 05/18/21 Council Agenda Items  

 

Councilors: 

 

The following notes apply to packet support material for the Subject Council Agenda: 

 

Executive Session: 
 

  None: 

 

Consent Agenda: 

 

   

New Business: 

 

 9. A Public Art Committee Appointment  
  

This item was rescheduled after publication of the Agenda.  

This will be deferred under Adjustments to the May 25th meeting 

 

 

9.I Bonds Update: 

 

Dawn Monahan has prepared a current update as of this past Wednesday 

(05/12/18), but I was unable to complete my annotation/overview by packet 

preparation deadline. I will do so before eh meeting and anticipate forwarding as 

early as possible on Sunday, but hopefully NLT noon. 

 

 

 

mailto:manager@barrecity.org


To be approved at 05/18/21 Barre City Council Meeting 

 1

Regular Meeting of the Barre City Council 
Held May 4, 2021 

 
The Regular Meeting of the Barre City Council was called to order on video conference by Mayor Lucas 
Herring at 7:00 PM.  In attendance, participating on video or phone, were:  From Ward I, Councilor Jake 
Hemmerick; from Ward II, Councilors Michael Boutin and Teddy Waszazak; and from Ward III, 
Councilors Ericka Reil and Samn Stockwell.  City staff members present via video or phone were Human 
Resources Director/Acting Manager Rikk Taft, Planning Director Janet Shatney, Fire Chief Doug Brent, 
Public Works Director Bill Ahearn, Buildings and Community Services Assistant Director Stephanie 
Quaranta, and Clerk/Treasurer Carol Dawes. 
 
Absent:  From Ward I, Councilor Emel Cambel. 
 
Adjustments to the Agenda:  HR Director/Acting City Manager Rikk Taft said new agenda items B and 
C should be reversed.  Councilor Hemmerick asked that consent agenda items D, E and F be taken up 
separately from the consent agenda. 
 
Approval of Consent Agenda:   
Council approved the following consent agenda items on motion of Councilor Hemmerick, seconded by 
Councilor Reil.  Motion carried on roll call vote, with all voting in favor. 

A. Minutes of the following meetings: 
a. Regular meeting of April 27, 2021 

B. City Warrants as presented: 
a. Approval of Week 2021-18, dated May 5, 2021: 

i. Accounts Payable:  $115,865.16 
ii. Payroll (gross):  $124,194.35 

C. 2021 Licenses & Permits:  NONE 
G. Authorization to submit “Vermont Afterschool Summer Matters for All” Grant. 

 
Council approved the following on motion of Councilor Stockwell, seconded by Councilor Waszazak.  
Motion carried on roll call vote, with Councilor Hemmerick recusing himself from the vote due to 
conflict of interest. 

D. Resolution 2021-09 for adoption of ACCD form Residential Anti-Displacement and Relocation 
Plan for the Barre Recovery Residence grant award Special Conditions. 

E. Resolution 2021-10 Adoption of ACCD form MP-1 Municipal Policies and Codes for Barre 
Recovery Residence grant award Special Conditions. 

 
There was discussion on the striping equipment, striping as a way to control traffic speeds, and what types 
of paint applications have the longest life on the road.  Council approved the following on motion of 
Councilor Hemmerick, seconded by Councilor Waszazak.  Motion carried on roll call vote, with all 
voting in favor. 

F. Authorization to Purchase Line Striping Equipment. 
 
Mayor Herring noted the time and said new agenda item A will be moved to here due to the warned 
public hearing time. 
 
New Business –  
A)  Second Reading and Public Hearing Warned 7:15pm Ord. #2021-02:  Chp 7 Minimum Housing 
Ord. 
Mayor Herring opened the second reading and public hearing at 7:25 PM and invited comments or 
questions from the public.  Hearing none, the Mayor closed the public hearing at 7:26 PM, and invited 
comments from the Council.  There were no comments or questions from the Council.  Council approved 



To be approved at 05/18/21 Barre City Council Meeting 

 2

the ordinance changes on motion of Councilor Waszazak, seconded by Councilor Hemmerick.  Motion 
carried on roll call vote, with all voting in favor. 
 
The City Clerk/Treasurer Report –  
Clerk/Treasurer Dawes reported on the following: 

 The Barre Unified Union School District budget re-vote will be held on Tuesday, May 11th.  In-
person voting will be drive-through in the BOR fieldhouse. 

 Fourth quarter property taxes are due by May 17th, as May 15th falls on a Saturday. 
 
Liquor Control – NONE 
 
City Manager’s Report -   Acting Manager Taft said next week is National Police Week, and thanked 
the City’s Police Department staff. 
 
Visitors and Communications – Resident Bernadette Rose thanked Governor Scott for his proclamation 
naming this week as Abenaki Recognition and Heritage Week in Vermont.  Ms. Rose said there are now 
four state-recognized Native American Indian tribes in Vermont: 

 Elnu Abenaki 
 Nulhagen band of the Coosuk Abenak Nation 
 Koasek Abenaki of the Koas 
 Missisquoi, St. Francis-Sokoki band 

 
Ms. Rose said with mutual honor and respect for the rich heritage of the state’s indigenous people, this 
week we honor the centuries-old culture and traditional of Vermont Abenaki communities.  We recognize 
Abenaki citizens still living and sharing their culture and traditions. 
 
Old Business – NONE 
 
New Business – continued 
C)  WWTF Asset Naming Request. 
Public Works Director Bill Ahearn said City employee Joe Rouleau has spent more than four decades 
serving the community at the wastewater treatment facility.  Mr. Ahearn requested Council consider 
allowing a portion of City facilities to be named for employees in appreciation of long service to the 
community, and suggested the clarification circles at the wastewater treatment facility be named for Mr. 
Rouleau for the next 20 years.  There was discussion on Mr. Rouleau’s years of service, and the changes 
that have happened during his tenure.  Council approved the naming request on motion of Councilor 
Stockwell, seconded by Councilor Boutin.  Motion carried on roll call vote, with all voting in favor. 
 
B)  Resolution #2021-11:  Recognition of Service for Joseph Rouleau. 
The resolution honoring Mr. Rouleau was read aloud, and approved on motion of Councilor Waszazak, 
seconded by Councilor Reil.  Those in attendance offered a round of applause for Mr. Rouleau’s years of 
dedication to the City of Barre.  Motion carried on roll call vote, with all voting in favor. 
 
D)  Central Vermont Council on Aging Update. 
CVCOA Director of Development and Communications Mary Hayden, and Community Engaged Tech 
Specialist Luke Rackers spoke of CVCOA’s new program to combat isolation and loneliness.  Ms. 
Hayden said CVCOA serves 54 towns in central Vermont providing services to those 60 years and older, 
including meals on wheels, education, legal and housing support.  They have adapted and responded to 
COVID by implementing creative care kids for homebound older adults, where people are encouraged to 
express themselves through art projects, and maintain contact with a volunteer who checks in with them 
on a regular basis.  There was discussion on what Barre City can do to be a more age friendly community, 



To be approved at 05/18/21 Barre City Council Meeting 

 3

including involving seniors in discussions on nutrition, traffic and sidewalks, pool and recreation, housing 
and transportation, and accessibility. 
 
E)  Appointment of Joanne Reynolds to the Transportation Advisory Committee. 
Joanne Reynolds expressed her interest in serving on the TAC.  Mayor Herring reviewed the committee 
charge.  Council approved the appointment on motion of Councilor Boutin, seconded by Councilor 
Waszazak.  Motion carried on roll call vote, with all voting in favor. 
 
F)  Appointment of Jake Hemmerick to the Transportation Advisory Committee. 
Council approved the appointment on motion of Councilor Stockwell, seconded by Councilor Reil.  
Motion carried on roll call vote, with Councilor Hemmerick abstaining. 
 
G)  Appointment of Nancy Wolfe to the Recreation Committee. 
Mayor Herring noted Ms. Wolfe is not present, and deferred the appointment to a later meeting. 
 
H)  Americans with Disabilities Act (A.D.A) Committee Update. 

i. Approval of Committee Charge. 
ii. Approval of Committee Priorities. 

Councilor Reil, who serves as chair of the ADA Committee, and committee secretary Bernadette Rose 
reviewed the charge and priorities, including citizen feedback on the City’s website, cracked sidewalks, 
and providing advocacy and support to the City in addressing accessibility issues.  Council approved the 
charge and priorities on motion of Councilor Hemmerick, seconded by Councilor Waszazak.  Motion 
carried with Councilor Reil abstaining. 
 
Round Table –  
Councilor Boutin said he was disappointed the Granite City Grocery is considering disbanding.  He 
thanked his niece Alicia for organizing last Saturday’s Blow Up to Glow Up event in downtown Barre, 
and said it was a huge success on social media.  He offered to deliver copies of the City’s annual report to 
anyone who requests one.  In honor of May the 4th, Councilor Boutin donned a Chewbacca mask.  
Councilor Stockwell waved her light sabre, and Councilor Reil showed off her Jedi robes. 
 
Councilor Hemmerick said he and Councilor Reil have organized a housing and transportation forum that 
will be held on May 19th. 
 
Mayor Herring said the Granite City Grocery board is attending the May 25th Council meeting before 
their annual meeting on June 10th.  The Mayor said Council will have a discussion on meeting again in 
person again.  He asked Councilors to let him know the total number of Green Up bags they each filled. 
 
Clerk Dawes said Council will hold a workshop on the grand list and assessments with the district advisor 
from VT Dept. of Taxes Property Valuation and Review Division on Tuesday, June 1st, at 6:00 PM. 
 
Executive Session – NONE 
 
The Council meeting was adjourned by Mayor Herring at 8:43 PM. 
 
There is no audio recording of this meeting.  The meeting was recorded on the video conference platform. 
 
 
 Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 Carolyn S. Dawes, City Clerk 



To be approved at 05/18/21 Barre City Council Meeting 

 1

Special Meeting of the Barre City Council 
Held May 13, 2021 

 
The Special Meeting of the Barre City Council was called to order on video conference by Mayor Lucas 
Herring at 6:00 PM.  In attendance, participating on video or phone, were:  From Ward I, Councilor Jake 
Hemmerick; and from Ward II, Councilors Michael Boutin and Teddy Waszazak.  City staff members 
present via video or phone were City Manager Steve Mackenzie, Public Works Director Bill Ahearn, and 
Clerk/Treasurer Carol Dawes. 
 
Absent:  From Ward III, Councilors Ericka Reil and Samn Stockwell. 
 
Adjustments to the Agenda:  NONE 
 
New Business –  
A)  BADC/City Infrastructure Grant. 
Barre Area Development Corporation executive director Cody Morrison reviewed the Northern Border 
Regional Commission grant application to replace the outdated wastewater ejector station at the northern 
end of the City.  Mr. Morrison showed a map of the affected area, and said the current equipment cannot 
be maintained as replacement parts aren’t available.  There was discussion on service expansion options, 
and projected total cost.  Manager Mackenzie said this project was selected for the grant application 
because it is already in the preliminary engineering phase.  There was discussion on the wastewater 
system service area, and Public Works director Bill Ahearn said service stops at the Barre City/Berlin 
town line on Route 302. 
 
Council approved submission of the grant application to the Northern Border Regional Commission for 
the replacement of the North Main Street Wastewater Ejector Station and authorized the Manager to sign 
the application on motion of Councilor Boutin, seconded by Councilor Waszazak.  Motion carried on 
roll call vote, with all voting in favor. 
 
Councilor Waszazak left the meeting at 6:23 PM. 
 
There was additional discussion on letters of support.  It was noted letters have been received from the 
Department of Public Works, Central Vermont Economic Development Corporation, and Central 
Vermont Regional Planning Commission, and a letter is being requested from the North England Central 
Railroad. 
 
Executive Session – NONE 
 
The Council meeting was adjourned by Mayor Herring at 6:26 PM. 
 
There is no audio recording of this meeting.  The meeting was recorded on the video conference platform. 
 
 
 Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 Carolyn S. Dawes, City Clerk 



05/18/21                                                City of Barre Payroll                                            Page 1 of 5

07:56 am                                             Employee Tax Summary Report                                    SeniorAcctClerk1

                                            by name for check dates 05/19/21 thru 05/19/21

      Gross        FWT       FICA       MEDI        SWT        SDI     ERFICA     ERMEDI       FUTA       SUTA      Local        Net

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

 Employee: 0090       ABARE, LANCE R.

     964.00      56.23      55.89      13.07      19.49       0.00      55.89      13.07       0.00       0.00       0.00       0.00

 Employee: 0136       AHEARN, WILLIAM E.

    1874.23     154.77     114.96      26.89      89.72       0.00     114.96      26.89       0.00       0.00       0.00       0.00

 Employee: 0145       ALDSWORTH, JOSEPH G.

    2665.63     223.91     160.95      37.64      64.64       0.00     160.95      37.64       0.00       0.00       0.00       0.00

 Employee: 0155       AMARAL, ANTHONY C.

     575.00      34.04      35.65       8.34       7.46       0.00      35.65       8.34       0.00       0.00       0.00       0.00

 Employee: 0190       AVERY, CARROLL A.

     809.20      59.10      50.17      11.73      23.61       0.00      50.17      11.73       0.00       0.00       0.00       0.00

 Employee: 0417       BARIL, JAMES A.

    1720.80     211.76      98.63      23.07      63.45       0.00      98.63      23.07       0.00       0.00       0.00       0.00

 Employee: 0570       BENJAMIN, KENNETH S.

    1020.25     109.99      62.15      14.53      32.91       0.00      62.15      14.53       0.00       0.00       0.00       0.00

 Employee: 0580       BENSON, NICHOLAS J.

    1112.16     112.34      66.65      15.59      33.62       0.00      66.65      15.59       0.00       0.00       0.00       0.00

 Employee: 0590       BERGERON, JEFFREY R.

    1545.30      95.01      92.82      21.70      30.32       0.00      92.82      21.70       0.00       0.00       0.00       0.00

 Employee: 1005       BOMBARDIER, TIMOTHY J.

    1894.00     268.05     115.62      27.04      95.33       0.00     115.62      27.04       0.00       0.00       0.00       0.00

 Employee: 1060       BOUTIN, SABRINA N.

    1615.23     174.85      99.04      23.16      63.29       0.00      99.04      23.16       0.00       0.00       0.00       0.00

 Employee: 1100       BRAMMAN, KATHRYN H.

    1024.40     106.97      63.02      14.74      31.88       0.00      63.02      14.74       0.00       0.00       0.00       0.00

 Employee: 1097       BREAULT, BONNIE J.

    1312.75     160.00      75.69      17.70      47.92       0.00      75.69      17.70       0.00       0.00       0.00       0.00

 Employee: 1130       BRENT, DOUGLAS S.

    1734.00     234.88     105.23      24.61      70.38       0.00     105.23      24.61       0.00       0.00       0.00       0.00

 Employee: 1182       BROWN, ANDERSON C.

     947.24      67.05      57.75      13.51      25.83       0.00      57.75      13.51       0.00       0.00       0.00       0.00

 Employee: 1390       BULLARD, DON A.

    1164.42     160.70      72.19      16.88      49.23       0.00      72.19      16.88       0.00       0.00       0.00       0.00

 Employee: 1397       BULLARD, JONATHAN R.

    1353.53     158.80      81.32      19.02      47.56       0.00      81.32      19.02       0.00       0.00       0.00       0.00

 Employee: 1675       CARMINATI, JOEL F., JR

     819.80      66.88      49.10      11.48      20.17       0.00      49.10      11.48       0.00       0.00       0.00       0.00

 Employee: 1720       CETIN, MATTHEW J.

    1568.96     121.72      91.60      21.42      37.84       0.00      91.60      21.42       0.00       0.00       0.00       0.00

 Employee: 1810       CHARBONNEAU, MICHAEL J.

    1314.97     116.37      69.11      16.16      34.83       0.00      69.11      16.16       0.00       0.00       0.00       0.00

 Employee: 1815       CHASE, SHERRY L.

     785.20      68.65      44.77      10.47      20.73       0.00      44.77      10.47       0.00       0.00       0.00       0.00

 Employee: 1964       COPPING, NICHOLAS R.

    1295.70     125.83      71.65      16.76      37.67       0.00      71.65      16.76       0.00       0.00       0.00       0.00

 Employee: 2015       CRUGER, ERIC J.

    1057.56     102.32      63.47      14.84      30.61       0.00      63.47      14.84       0.00       0.00       0.00       0.00

 Employee: 2205       CUSHMAN, BRIAN K.

    1309.35      93.90      75.54      17.67      30.07       0.00      75.54      17.67       0.00       0.00       0.00       0.00

 Employee: 2240       DAWES, CAROLYN S.

    1198.10     118.25      70.19      16.42      35.26       0.00      70.19      16.42       0.00       0.00       0.00       0.00

 Employee: 2330       DEGREENIA, CATHERINE I.

    1213.20     142.70      69.66      16.29      42.13       0.00      69.66      16.29       0.00       0.00       0.00       0.00



05/18/21                                                City of Barre Payroll                                            Page 2 of 5

07:56 am                                             Employee Tax Summary Report                                    SeniorAcctClerk1

                                            by name for check dates 05/19/21 thru 05/19/21

      Gross        FWT       FICA       MEDI        SWT        SDI     ERFICA     ERMEDI       FUTA       SUTA      Local        Net

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

 Employee: 2332       DEMELL, WILLIAM M.

    1046.00     100.59      59.59      13.94      30.10       0.00      59.59      13.94       0.00       0.00       0.00       0.00

 Employee: 2355       DEXTER, DONNEL A.

    1190.80     138.92      66.90      15.65      41.59       0.00      66.90      15.65       0.00       0.00       0.00       0.00

 Employee: 2400       DODGE, SHAWN M.

     809.20      59.10      50.17      11.73      23.61       0.00      50.17      11.73       0.00       0.00       0.00       0.00

 Employee: 2415       DONALD, LANCE B.

     920.80      88.27      55.36      12.95      26.21       0.00      55.36      12.95       0.00       0.00       0.00       0.00

 Employee: 2445       DROWN, JACOB D.

    1230.80     149.10      73.87      17.28      44.65       0.00      73.87      17.28       0.00       0.00       0.00       0.00

 Employee: 2580       DURGIN, STEVEN J.

    1655.80     202.67      95.65      22.37      60.72       0.00      95.65      22.37       0.00       0.00       0.00       0.00

 Employee: 2683       EASTMAN, LARRY E., JR

    1556.60     181.07      88.91      20.79      54.24       0.00      88.91      20.79       0.00       0.00       0.00       0.00

 Employee: 2980       FARNHAM, BRIAN D.

    1228.08     135.31      73.88      17.28      40.51       0.00      73.88      17.28       0.00       0.00       0.00       0.00

 Employee: 3027       FLEURY, JASON R.

    1311.60     138.76      72.55      16.97      41.55       0.00      72.55      16.97       0.00       0.00       0.00       0.00

 Employee: 3275       FREY, JACOB D.

    1860.15     208.71     108.93      25.48      62.28       0.00     108.93      25.48       0.00       0.00       0.00       0.00

 Employee: 3375       GAYLORD, AMOS R.

    1388.63     173.22      85.61      20.02      51.88       0.00      85.61      20.02       0.00       0.00       0.00       0.00

 Employee: 3560       GILBERT, DAVID P.

     986.80     102.19      59.84      13.99      30.57       0.00      59.84      13.99       0.00       0.00       0.00       0.00

 Employee: 3690       GRANDFIELD, HEATHER L.

     831.20      70.45      49.92      11.67      34.34       0.00      49.92      11.67       0.00       0.00       0.00       0.00

 Employee: 4015       HASTINGS, CLARK H., III

     835.96      77.44      49.48      11.57      23.19       0.00      49.48      11.57       0.00       0.00       0.00       0.00

 Employee: 4025       HAYNES, WILLIAM D.

    1189.86     104.05      64.82      15.16      31.13       0.00      64.82      15.16       0.00       0.00       0.00       0.00

 Employee: 4050       HEBERT, SARAH E.

     126.00       0.00       7.81       1.83       0.00       0.00       7.81       1.83       0.00       0.00       0.00       0.00

 Employee: 4100       HEDIN, LAURA T.

    1190.00     115.29      70.53      16.50      34.38       0.00      70.53      16.50       0.00       0.00       0.00       0.00

 Employee: 4137       HERRING, JAMIE L.

     824.38      28.95      50.62      11.84      19.73       0.00      50.62      11.84       0.00       0.00       0.00       0.00

 Employee: 4214       HOAR, BRIAN W.

    1980.81     133.58     115.79      27.08      54.70       0.00     115.79      27.08       0.00       0.00       0.00       0.00

 Employee: 4230       HOULE, JONATHAN S.

    1628.64     181.39      99.83      23.35      55.41       0.00      99.83      23.35       0.00       0.00       0.00       0.00

 Employee: 4250       HOWARTH, ROBERT C.

    1405.28      55.32      76.74      17.95      19.05       0.00      76.74      17.95       0.00       0.00       0.00       0.00

 Employee: 4260       HOYT, EVERETT J.

    1091.60      75.93      61.37      14.35      35.06       0.00      61.37      14.35       0.00       0.00       0.00       0.00

 Employee: 4745       KELLY, JOSEPH E., JR

    1022.00      33.54      54.13      12.66      12.77       0.00      54.13      12.66       0.00       0.00       0.00       0.00

 Employee: 4770       KIRKPATRICK, TROY S.

    1402.40     138.94      80.88      18.91      39.27       0.00      80.88      18.91       0.00       0.00       0.00       0.00

 Employee: 4790       KOSAKOWSKI, JOSHUA D.

     966.00      92.81      57.12      13.36      27.76       0.00      57.12      13.36       0.00       0.00       0.00       0.00

 Employee: 4906       LANGEVIN, RAYMOND P.

     940.40      57.55      51.37      12.01      24.02       0.00      51.37      12.01       0.00       0.00       0.00       0.00



05/18/21                                                City of Barre Payroll                                            Page 3 of 5

07:56 am                                             Employee Tax Summary Report                                    SeniorAcctClerk1

                                            by name for check dates 05/19/21 thru 05/19/21

      Gross        FWT       FICA       MEDI        SWT        SDI     ERFICA     ERMEDI       FUTA       SUTA      Local        Net

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

 Employee: 4908       LAPERLE, JESSICA L.

     904.91      81.15      53.18      12.44      24.22       0.00      53.18      12.44       0.00       0.00       0.00       0.00

 Employee: 4985       LEWIS, BRITTANY L.

    1310.39     157.81      80.76      18.89      47.26       0.00      80.76      18.89       0.00       0.00       0.00       0.00

 Employee: 5010       LOWE, ROBERT L.

    2763.76     341.81     163.68      38.28     110.24       0.00     163.68      38.28       0.00       0.00       0.00       0.00

 Employee: 5049       MACHIA, DELPHIA L.

     927.60      72.89      51.00      11.93      21.91       0.00      51.00      11.93       0.00       0.00       0.00       0.00

 Employee: 5048       MACKENZIE, STEVEN E.

    2084.12     226.81     124.45      29.10      90.24       0.00     124.45      29.10       0.00       0.00       0.00       0.00

 Employee: 5065       MAHONEY, BRANDYN A.

     480.00      24.81      29.76       6.96      14.03       0.00      29.76       6.96       0.00       0.00       0.00       0.00

 Employee: 5085       MALONEY, JASON F.

    1263.60     108.33      74.47      17.42      34.10       0.00      74.47      17.42       0.00       0.00       0.00       0.00

 Employee: 5091       MANNING, JEFFREY C.

     276.00       3.47      17.11       4.00       7.20       0.00      17.11       4.00       0.00       0.00       0.00       0.00

 Employee: 5290       MARTEL, JOELL J.

    1384.85     151.62      80.84      18.91      45.28       0.00      80.84      18.91       0.00       0.00       0.00       0.00

 Employee: 5425       MCGOWAN, JAMES R.

    1554.11     248.03      93.68      21.91      59.33       0.00      93.68      21.91       0.00       0.00       0.00       0.00

 Employee: 5270       MCNALLY, DONNA C.

    1029.20     113.02      59.60      13.94      33.82       0.00      59.60      13.94       0.00       0.00       0.00       0.00

 Employee: 5520       METIVIER, CHERYL A.

     913.30      89.92      56.14      13.13      26.89       0.00      56.14      13.13       0.00       0.00       0.00       0.00

 Employee: 5600       MICHELI, STEVEN N.

    1555.20     128.17      94.98      22.21      44.51       0.00      94.98      22.21       0.00       0.00       0.00       0.00

 Employee: 5701       MILLER, ROBERT W.

    1387.60     135.42      80.71      18.88      36.08       0.00      80.71      18.88       0.00       0.00       0.00       0.00

 Employee: 5725       MONAHAN, DAWN M.

    1593.60     131.72      91.87      21.48      40.63       0.00      91.87      21.48       0.00       0.00       0.00       0.00

 Employee: 5751       MORGAN, ELIJAH R.

    1115.20      88.74      66.50      15.55      37.22       0.00      66.50      15.55       0.00       0.00       0.00       0.00

 Employee: 5765       MORRIS, SCOTT D.

    1000.76      78.32      60.74      14.21      31.49       0.00      60.74      14.21       0.00       0.00       0.00       0.00

 Employee: 5768       MORRISON, CAMDEN A.

    1061.84     107.14      64.86      15.17      32.06       0.00      64.86      15.17       0.00       0.00       0.00       0.00

 Employee: 5770       MOTT, JOHN C.

     358.41      30.07      22.22       5.20       9.96       0.00      22.22       5.20       0.00       0.00       0.00       0.00

 Employee: 5880       MURPHY, BRIEANNA E.

    1245.74     140.68      75.51      17.66      42.12       0.00      75.51      17.66       0.00       0.00       0.00       0.00

 Employee: 5930       NORWAY, JOANNE P.

     721.60      65.05      42.70       9.99      19.73       0.00      42.70       9.99       0.00       0.00       0.00       0.00

 Employee: 5940       NYKIEL, BRYAN T.

    1366.80     109.47      84.74      19.82      34.36       0.00      84.74      19.82       0.00       0.00       0.00       0.00

 Employee: 5950       O'GRADY, PETER L.

     375.00       0.00      23.25       5.44       6.43       0.00      23.25       5.44       0.00       0.00       0.00       0.00

 Employee: 6030       PARKER, ROWDIE Y.

     953.70     105.21      57.40      13.42      31.48       0.00      57.40      13.42       0.00       0.00       0.00       0.00

 Employee: 6040       PARSHLEY, TONIA C.

     192.64      11.67      11.94       2.79       4.41       0.00      11.94       2.79       0.00       0.00       0.00       0.00

 Employee: 6088       PIERCE, JOEL M.

    1307.20      97.39      77.33      18.08      31.05       0.00      77.33      18.08       0.00       0.00       0.00       0.00



05/18/21                                                City of Barre Payroll                                            Page 4 of 5

07:56 am                                             Employee Tax Summary Report                                    SeniorAcctClerk1

                                            by name for check dates 05/19/21 thru 05/19/21

      Gross        FWT       FICA       MEDI        SWT        SDI     ERFICA     ERMEDI       FUTA       SUTA      Local        Net

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

 Employee: 6377       POIRIER, HOLDEN R.

     912.66      83.19      55.61      13.01      24.79       0.00      55.61      13.01       0.00       0.00       0.00       0.00

 Employee: 6395       POULIOT, BROOKE L.

     824.00      57.76      51.09      11.95      19.98       0.00      51.09      11.95       0.00       0.00       0.00       0.00

 Employee: 6416       PROTZMAN, TODD A.

     575.00      46.13      35.65       8.34      14.38       0.00      35.65       8.34       0.00       0.00       0.00       0.00

 Employee: 6415       PRUITT, BRITTAIN J.

    1182.77      33.75      63.68      14.89      12.77       0.00      63.68      14.89       0.00       0.00       0.00       0.00

 Employee: 6418       PULLMAN, DAVID L.

     829.84      68.02      49.72      11.63      20.49       0.00      49.72      11.63       0.00       0.00       0.00       0.00

 Employee: 6440       QUARANTA, STEPHANIE L.

    1317.30     191.81      74.76      17.48      51.96       0.00      74.76      17.48       0.00       0.00       0.00       0.00

 Employee: 6600       REALE, MICHAEL R.

    1126.40     123.32      69.84      16.33      36.91       0.00      69.84      16.33       0.00       0.00       0.00       0.00

 Employee: 6623       RICH, STEVEN A.

     824.38      47.88      51.11      11.95      11.49       0.00      51.11      11.95       0.00       0.00       0.00       0.00

 Employee: 6640       RIVARD, SYLVIE R.

     915.15      89.43      55.94      13.08      26.68       0.00      55.94      13.08       0.00       0.00       0.00       0.00

 Employee: 6689       ROCHFORD, ZACHARY J.

    1149.20      94.68      71.25      16.66      30.29       0.00      71.25      16.66       0.00       0.00       0.00       0.00

 Employee: 6870       RUBALCABA, DAVID T.

    1473.12     186.48      89.89      21.02      55.86       0.00      89.89      21.02       0.00       0.00       0.00       0.00

 Employee: 6874       RYAN, PATTY L.

    1170.80     142.06      72.59      16.98      49.54       0.00      72.59      16.98       0.00       0.00       0.00       0.00

 Employee: 7049       SCHAUER, RUSSELL A.

     925.44      29.03      53.95      12.62      11.26       0.00      53.95      12.62       0.00       0.00       0.00       0.00

 Employee: 7100       SEAVER, DEBBIE L.

    2095.92     323.47     126.93      29.69     105.88       0.00     126.93      29.69       0.00       0.00       0.00       0.00

 Employee: 7190       SHATNEY, JANET E.

    1224.20      82.08      70.11      16.40      26.71       0.00      70.11      16.40       0.00       0.00       0.00       0.00

 Employee: 7220       SHERIDAN, GARY R., JR

    1306.20     116.52      79.35      18.56      34.62       0.00      79.35      18.56       0.00       0.00       0.00       0.00

 Employee: 7312       SMITH, CLINT P.

    1024.40     101.06      61.36      14.35      30.11       0.00      61.36      14.35       0.00       0.00       0.00       0.00

 Employee: 7314       SOUTHWORTH, NORWOOD J.

    1036.42     115.55      63.77      14.91      34.58       0.00      63.77      14.91       0.00       0.00       0.00       0.00

 Employee: 7330       STRACHAN, ROBBIE B.

    1191.30      89.90      72.62      16.98      26.04       0.00      72.62      16.98       0.00       0.00       0.00       0.00

 Employee: 7334       STRASSBERGER, KIRK E.

     837.48      47.51      48.50      11.34      17.12       0.00      48.50      11.34       0.00       0.00       0.00       0.00

 Employee: 7450       SUPERNAULT, MERTON A.

     954.40      57.40      51.25      11.99      13.05       0.00      51.25      11.99       0.00       0.00       0.00       0.00

 Employee: 7465       TAFT, FRANCIS R.

    1380.20     160.72      82.03      19.18      48.13       0.00      82.03      19.18       0.00       0.00       0.00       0.00

 Employee: 7520       TILLINGHAST, ZACHARY M.

    1202.04     118.34      68.93      16.12      35.42       0.00      68.93      16.12       0.00       0.00       0.00       0.00

 Employee: 7600       TUCKER, RANDALL L.

    2195.19     293.94     129.76      30.35      87.72       0.00     129.76      30.35       0.00       0.00       0.00       0.00

 Employee: 7610       TUCKER, RUSSELL W.

    1142.00      87.44      63.18      14.78      27.43       0.00      63.18      14.78       0.00       0.00       0.00       0.00

 Employee: 8345       WORN, JESSICA L.

    1014.30      74.75      58.94      13.79      22.31       0.00      58.94      13.79       0.00       0.00       0.00       0.00



05/18/21                                                City of Barre Payroll                                            Page 5 of 5

07:56 am                                             Employee Tax Summary Report                                    SeniorAcctClerk1

                                            by name for check dates 05/19/21 thru 05/19/21

      Gross        FWT       FICA       MEDI        SWT        SDI     ERFICA     ERMEDI       FUTA       SUTA      Local        Net

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

  123472.01   11899.16    7305.72    1708.61    3796.24       0.00    7305.72    1708.61       0.00       0.00       0.00       0.00

 ========== ========== ========== ========== ========== ========== ========== ========== ========== ========== ========== ==========



05/18/21                                           City of Barre Accounts Payable                                       Page 1 of 10

08:45 am                                           Warrant/Invoice Report # 21-46                                   SeniorAcctClerk1

                       By check number for check acct 01(GENERAL FUND) and check dates 05/19/21 thru 05/19/21

Vendor

PO       Invoice      Invoice                   Account                   Account                             PO      Invoice

Number   Number       Description               Number                    Description                     Amount       Amount  Check

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

07008 GUYS REPAIR SHOP LLC

         35875        gas tank, clips, belts    001-8050-320.0740         EQUIPMENT MAINT - STS             0.00       301.39 140923

14017 NATIONAL FRATERNAL ORDER OF POLICE

PR01:223 PR-04/07/21  Payroll Transfer          001-2000-240.0007         UNION DUES PAYABLE                0.00       385.98 140937

PR01:224 PR-04/14/21  Payroll Transfer          001-2000-240.0007         UNION DUES PAYABLE                0.00       385.98 140937

PR01:225 PR-04/21/21  Payroll Transfer          001-2000-240.0007         UNION DUES PAYABLE                0.00       385.98 140937

PR01:226 PR-04/28/21  Payroll Transfer          001-2000-240.0007         UNION DUES PAYABLE                0.00       385.98 140937

                                                                                                    ------------ ------------

                                                                                                            0.00     1,543.92

19186 SENSENICH JAN M

PR01:223 PR-04/07/21  Payroll Transfer          001-2000-240.0009         SAVINGS PAYABLE                   0.00       335.85 140954

PR01:224 PR-04/14/21  Payroll Transfer          001-2000-240.0009         SAVINGS PAYABLE                   0.00       335.85 140954

PR01:225 PR-04/21/21  Payroll Transfer          001-2000-240.0009         SAVINGS PAYABLE                   0.00       335.85 140954

PR01:226 PR-04/28/21  Payroll Transfer          001-2000-240.0009         SAVINGS PAYABLE                   0.00       335.85 140954

                                                                                                    ------------ ------------

                                                                                                            0.00     1,343.40

20097 TD BANK

PR01:223 PR-04/07/21  Payroll Transfer          001-2000-240.0007         UNION DUES PAYABLE                0.00       340.00 140961

PR01:224 PR-04/14/21  Payroll Transfer          001-2000-240.0007         UNION DUES PAYABLE                0.00       340.00 140961

PR01:225 PR-04/21/21  Payroll Transfer          001-2000-240.0007         UNION DUES PAYABLE                0.00       340.00 140961

PR01:226 PR-04/28/21  Payroll Transfer          001-2000-240.0007         UNION DUES PAYABLE                0.00       340.00 140961

                                                                                                    ------------ ------------

                                                                                                            0.00     1,360.00

21010 UNITED STEELWORKERS

PR01:223 PR-04/07/21  Payroll Transfer          001-2000-240.0007         UNION DUES PAYABLE                0.00       234.81 140970

PR01:224 PR-04/14/21  Payroll Transfer          001-2000-240.0007         UNION DUES PAYABLE                0.00       241.32 140970

PR01:225 PR-04/21/21  Payroll Transfer          001-2000-240.0007         UNION DUES PAYABLE                0.00       232.50 140970

PR01:226 PR-04/28/21  Payroll Transfer          001-2000-240.0007         UNION DUES PAYABLE                0.00       234.82 140970

                                                                                                    ------------ ------------

                                                                                                            0.00       943.45

22095 VMERS DB

PR01:223 PR-04/07/21  Payroll Transfer          001-2000-240.0005         EMPLOYEE PENSION PAYABLE          0.00     8,586.73 140973

PR01:224 PR-04/14/21  Payroll Transfer          001-2000-240.0005         EMPLOYEE PENSION PAYABLE          0.00     9,162.87 140973

PR01:225 PR-04/21/21  Payroll Transfer          001-2000-240.0005         EMPLOYEE PENSION PAYABLE          0.00     8,926.39 140973

PR01:226 PR-04/28/21  Payroll Transfer          001-2000-240.0005         EMPLOYEE PENSION PAYABLE          0.00     9,132.93 140973

                                                                                                    ------------ ------------

                                                                                                            0.00    35,808.92

22177 VMERS DB 2

PR01:223 PR-04/07/21  Payroll Transfer          001-2000-240.0005         EMPLOYEE PENSION PAYABLE          0.00        20.00 140974

PR01:224 PR-04/14/21  Payroll Transfer          001-2000-240.0005         EMPLOYEE PENSION PAYABLE          0.00        20.00 140974

PR01:225 PR-04/21/21  Payroll Transfer          001-2000-240.0005         EMPLOYEE PENSION PAYABLE          0.00        20.00 140974

PR01:226 PR-04/28/21  Payroll Transfer          001-2000-240.0005         EMPLOYEE PENSION PAYABLE          0.00        20.00 140974

                                                                                                    ------------ ------------

                                                                                                            0.00        80.00

01066 AUMENTUM TECHNOLOGIES

         MANMN0000540 assessor fees             001-5020-210.0311         EQUIP PURCH & SW LICENSES         0.00     3,192.00 140907



05/18/21                                           City of Barre Accounts Payable                                       Page 2 of 10

08:45 am                                           Warrant/Invoice Report # 21-46                                   SeniorAcctClerk1

                       By check number for check acct 01(GENERAL FUND) and check dates 05/19/21 thru 05/19/21

Vendor

PO       Invoice      Invoice                   Account                   Account                             PO      Invoice

Number   Number       Description               Number                    Description                     Amount       Amount  Check

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

06070 FIRST NATIONAL BANK OMAHA

         05032021     apco training, lock out s 001-6040-350.1053         OFFICE SUPPLIES                   0.00       137.24 140919

         05032021     apco training, lock out s 001-6055-130.0180         TRAINING/DEVELOPMENT              0.00       444.00 140919

         050321       rangefinder, tennis crt p 001-5020-210.0311         EQUIP PURCH & SW LICENSES         0.00       349.79 140919

         050321       rangefinder, tennis crt p 001-8020-350.1053         OFFICE SUPPLIES/EQUIPMENT         0.00       449.95 140919

         050321       rangefinder, tennis crt p 001-7050-320.0725         TENNIS COURT EQUIPMENT            0.00       512.00 140919

                                                                                                    ------------ ------------

                                                                                                            0.00     1,892.98

19150 SHERWIN WILLIAMS CO

         9661-3       paint                     001-6043-320.0731         CITY HALL IMPROVE/REPAIRS         0.00        82.68 140955

19160 SWISH WHITE RIVER

         7294-1       pool paint                050-5830-360.1166         2020 $1.7M BOND EXP POOL          0.00    10,908.13 140960

20002 TIMES ARGUS ASSOC INC

         131348       request for proposals     001-5020-230.0510         ADVERTISING/PRINTING              0.00        81.84 140964

22129 VERMONT TESTING

         00009439     cylinders pick up         050-5830-360.1166         2020 $1.7M BOND EXP POOL          0.00     5,093.42 140972

01118 A COOPER MECHANICAL INC

         0643-APR'21  replace backflow prevente 003-8533-500.1401         900K-BOILER FOR DIGESTER          0.00       969.00 140901

01031 ACCURA PRINTING

         72376        business cards-morgan     001-8020-350.1053         OFFICE SUPPLIES/EQUIPMENT         0.00        55.00 140902

01088 AFSCME COUNCIL 93

PR01:229 PR-05/19/21  Payroll Transfer          001-2000-240.0007         UNION DUES PAYABLE                0.00       162.01    E94

01013 ALLAN JONES & SONS INC

         76749        repair, mount tires       001-8500-320.0720         VEHICLE/BACKHOE MAINT             0.00       319.70 140903

01005 ALLEN ENGINEERING INC

         521451-01    potassium permanganate    002-8220-320.0764         POTASSIUM PERMANGANATE            0.00       552.50 140904

01121 ATLANTIC COAST POLYMERS INC

         27563        40 bags polymer powder    003-8330-360.1141         POLYMER                           0.00     4,202.00 140905

23018 AUBUCHON HARDWARE

         499379       max repel, barb adap, tub 002-8220-320.0727         BLDG & GROUNDS MAINT              0.00        19.78 140906

         499379       max repel, barb adap, tub 002-8220-340.0941         EQUIPMENT - SAFETY                0.00        28.71 140906

         499426B      paint                     001-7020-470.1270         MACHINES/EQUIPMENT OUTLAY         0.00         9.00 140906

                                                                                                    ------------ ------------

                                                                                                            0.00        57.49

01209 AVENU INSIGHTS & ANALYTICS

         INVB-025189  image to film             001-5070-220.0417         RECORDING OF RECORDS              0.00        27.30 140908



05/18/21                                           City of Barre Accounts Payable                                       Page 3 of 10

08:45 am                                           Warrant/Invoice Report # 21-46                                   SeniorAcctClerk1

                       By check number for check acct 01(GENERAL FUND) and check dates 05/19/21 thru 05/19/21

Vendor

PO       Invoice      Invoice                   Account                   Account                             PO      Invoice

Number   Number       Description               Number                    Description                     Amount       Amount  Check

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

         INVB-025190  white binders, flysheets  001-5070-220.0417         RECORDING OF RECORDS              0.00       275.88 140908

                                                                                                    ------------ ------------

                                                                                                            0.00       303.18

02241 BOMBARDIER TIMOTHY

         05042021     may phone, gas            001-6050-310.0616         PAGERS/CELL/AIR CARDS             0.00        50.00    E95

         05042021     may phone, gas            001-6050-330.0835         VEHICLE FUEL                      0.00       514.05    E95

                                                                                                    ------------ ------------

                                                                                                            0.00       564.05

02462 BRADBURN SARA

         051021       ref overnight/day permits 001-4030-430.4038         PARKING PERMITS                   0.00       158.30 140909

03276 CARROLL CONCRETE

         384554       calcium                   001-7030-350.1053         SUPPLIES/EQUIPMENT                0.00        44.00 140910

         385201       3000 psi                  001-8500-360.1196         FOUNDATIONS                       0.00       361.50 140910

                                                                                                    ------------ ------------

                                                                                                            0.00       405.50

03145 CHAMPLAIN VALLEY EQUIPMENT

         CB43636      kit blade                 003-8330-320.0727         BLDG & GROUNDS MAINT              0.00        55.47 140911

03205 CITY OF BARRE PENSION PLAN & TRUST

PR01:229 PR-05/19/21  Payroll Transfer          001-2000-240.0006         ANNUITY PAYABLE                   0.00       434.45 140980

03014 CLOVERLEAF TOOL CO

         50829        banlock, camlock, freight 003-8300-320.0750         MAIN LINE MAINT                   0.00       799.35 140912

03337 COMMUNITY BANK NA

PR01:229 PR-05/19/21  Payroll Transfer          001-2000-240.0001         FEDERAL TAX PAYABLE               0.00    11,899.16 140982

PR01:229 PR-05/19/21  Payroll Transfer          001-2000-240.0004         FICA PAYABLE                      0.00    18,028.66 140982

                                                                                                    ------------ ------------

                                                                                                            0.00    29,927.82

03308 COMMUNITY BANK NA

PR01:229 PR-05/19/21  Payroll Transfer          001-2000-240.0013         HSA PAYABLE                       0.00       235.00 140981

03246 CURRAN WENDY

         051121       election work             001-5060-100.0110         PERSONNEL SERVICES                0.00        52.88 140913

04071 DEAD RIVER CO

         49193        heating oil               003-8330-330.0825         FUEL OIL                          0.00       667.47 140914

         49194        heating oil               003-8300-330.0829         FUEL OIL                          0.00       291.98 140914

         49195        heating oil               001-8050-330.0829         FUEL OIL - GARAGE                 0.00       116.75 140914

                                                                                                    ------------ ------------

                                                                                                            0.00     1,076.20

05069 EDWARD JONES

PR01:229 PR-05/19/21  Payroll Transfer          001-2000-240.0006         ANNUITY PAYABLE                   0.00       201.00 140983



05/18/21                                           City of Barre Accounts Payable                                       Page 4 of 10

08:45 am                                           Warrant/Invoice Report # 21-46                                   SeniorAcctClerk1

                       By check number for check acct 01(GENERAL FUND) and check dates 05/19/21 thru 05/19/21

Vendor

PO       Invoice      Invoice                   Account                   Account                             PO      Invoice

Number   Number       Description               Number                    Description                     Amount       Amount  Check

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

05059 ENDYNE INC

         369969       water testing             003-8330-320.0749         WASTEWATER SAMPLING/TESTI         0.00        78.30 140915

         370487       water testing             003-8330-320.0749         WASTEWATER SAMPLING/TESTI         0.00       275.00 140915

         370762       water testing             003-8330-320.0749         WASTEWATER SAMPLING/TESTI         0.00        50.00 140915

                                                                                                    ------------ ------------

                                                                                                            0.00       403.30

05030 ESMI OF NEW YORK LLC

         388002       biosolids removal         003-8330-230.0519         DISPOSAL OF SLUDGE                0.00     4,970.56 140916

05007 EVERETT J PRESCOTT INC

         5847891      omni c2 chamber           002-8200-320.0753         METER MAINT                       0.00       776.13 140917

06009 F W WEBB CO

         71484793     seal tape                 001-8500-320.0730         BLDG/GRND MAINT ELMWOOD           0.00        38.58 140918

06105 FIRSTLIGHT FIBER

         9109653      telephone services        001-5010-200.0214         TELEPHONE                         0.00        17.09 140920

         9109653      telephone services        001-5020-200.0214         TELEPHONE                         0.00        68.36 140920

         9109653      telephone services        001-5040-200.0214         TELEPHONE                         0.00       128.05 140920

         9109653      telephone services        001-5050-200.0214         TELEPHONE                         0.00       102.54 140920

         9109653      telephone services        001-5050-440.1240         COMPUTER EQUIP/SOFTWARE           0.00       559.33 140920

         9109653      telephone services        001-5070-200.0214         TELEPHONE                         0.00       102.54 140920

         9109653      telephone services        001-6040-200.0214         PHONE /LANDLINE/INTERNET          0.00       153.42 140920

         9109653      telephone services        001-6050-200.0214         TELEPHONE                         0.00       127.76 140920

         9109653      telephone services        001-6050-210.0310         COMPUTER ACCESS - PD              0.00       100.00 140920

         9109653      telephone services        001-7020-200.0214         TELEPHONE                         0.00       134.67 140920

         9109653      telephone services        001-7030-200.0214         TELEPHONE                         0.00        29.30 140920

         9109653      telephone services        001-7050-200.0214         TELEPHONE                         0.00        38.14 140920

         9109653      telephone services        001-8020-200.0214         TELEPHONE                         0.00        68.36 140920

         9109653      telephone services        001-8030-200.0214         TELEPHONE                         0.00        51.27 140920

         9109653      telephone services        001-8050-200.0214         TELEPHONE                         0.00        72.29 140920

         9109653      telephone services        002-8200-200.0214         TELEPHONE                         0.00        49.83 140920

         9109653      telephone services        002-8220-200.0214         TELEPHONE                         0.00        72.96 140920

         9109653      telephone services        003-8300-200.0214         TELEPHONE                         0.00        25.64 140920

         9109653      telephone services        003-8330-200.0214         TELEPHONE                         0.00        84.29 140920

         9109653      telephone services        001-6043-350.1050         BLDG/GROUND SUPPLIES              0.00        24.54 140920

         9109653      telephone services        001-7015-320.0730         POOL & BLD MAINT                  0.00        24.19 140920

         9109653      telephone services        001-7020-200.0217         IT                                0.00        55.95 140920

         9109653      telephone services        051-0280-360.1165         SEMP VCF TRUST PROJECTS           0.00        22.41 140920

         9109653      telephone services        001-6055-200.0214         TELEPHONE LANDLINE                0.00       191.64 140920

         9109653      telephone services        001-6055-210.0310         COMPUTER ACCESS - PD              0.00       150.00 140920

         9109653      telephone services        001-8500-200.0214         TELEPHONE                         0.00        49.13 140920

                                                                                                    ------------ ------------

                                                                                                            0.00     2,503.70

07006 GREEN MT POWER CORP

         0177-6       parkside terr lights/pool 001-6060-200.0210         ELECTRICITY                       0.00        32.23 140921



05/18/21                                           City of Barre Accounts Payable                                       Page 5 of 10

08:45 am                                           Warrant/Invoice Report # 21-46                                   SeniorAcctClerk1

                       By check number for check acct 01(GENERAL FUND) and check dates 05/19/21 thru 05/19/21

Vendor

PO       Invoice      Invoice                   Account                   Account                             PO      Invoice

Number   Number       Description               Number                    Description                     Amount       Amount  Check

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

         0177-6       parkside terr lights/pool 001-7015-200.0211         ELECTRICITY-POOL                  0.00        21.48 140921

         078901-6     cobble hill mdws water ps 002-8200-200.0210         ELECTRICITY - COBBLE HILL         0.00       207.60 140921

         30386-1      richardson rd prv         002-8200-200.0211         ELECTRICITY - RICH RD POL         0.00        37.91 140921

         93423-4      w cobble hill water sourc 002-8200-200.0209         ELECTRICITY - W CBL HL VA         0.00       355.92 140921

                                                                                                    ------------ ------------

                                                                                                            0.00       655.14

07003 GUSTIN AMANDA

         051121       election work             001-5060-100.0110         PERSONNEL SERVICES                0.00        64.63 140922

07008 GUYS REPAIR SHOP LLC

         35867        starter rope, parts       001-8050-320.0740         EQUIPMENT MAINT - STS             0.00        17.84 140923

11024 KEMIRA WATER SOLUTIONS INC

         1003321014   sodium aluminate          003-8330-360.1148         SODIUM ALUMINATE                  0.00    11,189.45 140924

11019 KENNISON THOMAS & KIMBERLY

         03966-1      water overpayment         002-2000-200.0214         REFUND OVERPAYMENT-T/C            0.00         6.54 140925

11003 KOALENZ-ROSA KIMBERLIE

         05112021     election work             001-5060-100.0110         PERSONNEL SERVICES                0.00       158.63 140926

11051 KOSAKOWSKI JOSHUA

         05062021     ref vt wtr sys class 4 ex 002-8220-130.0180         TRAINING/DEVELOPMENT              0.00       102.00 140927

12019 LAPERLE MARK R

         05052185463  hand soap-shop bathroom   001-8050-320.0727         BLDG & GROUNDS MAINT              0.00        84.00 140928

12024 LAROCHE TOWING & RECOVERY

         26173        tow zamboni               001-7030-350.1053         SUPPLIES/EQUIPMENT                0.00       110.00 140929

12138 LEPAGE JOHN

         05112021     election work             001-5060-100.0110         PERSONNEL SERVICES                0.00        64.63 140930

12009 LOWELL MCLEODS INC

         S65269       thd rod-bobcat 2          001-8050-320.0740         EQUIPMENT MAINT - STS             0.00         7.33 140931

         S65316       scraper bolt w/nut        001-8050-320.0740         EQUIPMENT MAINT - STS             0.00         4.07 140931

                                                                                                    ------------ ------------

                                                                                                            0.00        11.40

13188 MAZA PATRICIA

         05112021     election work             001-5060-100.0110         PERSONNEL SERVICES                0.00        52.88 140932

13189 MILES SUPPLY INC

         0148830-01   diteq blade               001-8050-320.0740         EQUIPMENT MAINT - STS             0.00       338.98 140933

13140 MONTPELIER AGWAY

         337555       potted annuals            001-8500-360.1195         CEMETERY TRUST - FLOWER           0.00     4,792.00 140934

         337561       welded wire               022-0280-360.1197         TREE PURCHASING                   0.00       179.98 140934



05/18/21                                           City of Barre Accounts Payable                                       Page 6 of 10

08:45 am                                           Warrant/Invoice Report # 21-46                                   SeniorAcctClerk1

                       By check number for check acct 01(GENERAL FUND) and check dates 05/19/21 thru 05/19/21

Vendor

PO       Invoice      Invoice                   Account                   Account                             PO      Invoice

Number   Number       Description               Number                    Description                     Amount       Amount  Check

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                                                    ------------ ------------

                                                                                                            0.00     4,971.98

13017 MORGAN ELIJAH

         10A          mileage                   001-8020-130.0182         TRAVEL/MEALS                      0.00         7.62 140935

14107 NATIONAL FILTER MEDIA

         ME102522     upper belt, repair belt   003-8330-320.0740         EQUIPMENT MAINT                   0.00       723.01 140936

14154 NORTH COUNTRY FEDERAL CREDIT UNION

PR01:229 PR-05/19/21  Payroll Transfer          001-2000-240.0009         SAVINGS PAYABLE                   0.00        75.00 140984

PR01:229 PR-05/19/21  Payroll Transfer          001-2000-240.0013         HSA PAYABLE                       0.00       112.00 140984

                                                                                                    ------------ ------------

                                                                                                            0.00       187.00

14121 NORTHFIELD AUTO SUPPLY

         334951       core deposit              001-6040-320.0720         CAR/TRUCK MAINT                   0.00       -73.00 140938

         336676       hose, plug, o ring, gromm 003-8330-320.0740         EQUIPMENT MAINT                   0.00        89.93 140938

         337752       door handle, latch, gaske 001-8050-320.0743         TRUCK MAINT - STS                 0.00       157.06 140938

         337857       oil filter, motor oil     001-6040-320.0720         CAR/TRUCK MAINT                   0.00        42.57 140938

         337906       brake fluid               003-8300-320.0743         TRUCK MAINT                       0.00        24.99 140938

         337946       caliper, brake pads       003-8300-320.0740         EQUIPMENT MAINT                   0.00       258.81 140938

         337984       oil filter, antifreeze,   003-8330-320.0727         BLDG & GROUNDS MAINT              0.00        31.32 140938

         337984       oil filter, antifreeze,   003-8330-320.0743         TRUCK MAINT                       0.00        58.74 140938

         338003       core deposit              003-8300-320.0740         EQUIPMENT MAINT                   0.00       -88.88 140938

         338004       brake pads, brake rotor   001-6040-320.0720         CAR/TRUCK MAINT                   0.00       235.20 140938

         338030       brake caliprs, core depos 001-6040-320.0720         CAR/TRUCK MAINT                   0.00       235.16 140938

         338066       core deposit              001-6040-320.0720         CAR/TRUCK MAINT                   0.00       -86.42 140938

         338095       hub plug, motor oil       001-8050-320.0743         TRUCK MAINT - STS                 0.00        15.98 140938

         338407       brake pads, caliper, core 001-6050-320.0720         VEHICLE MAINTENANCE               0.00       412.18 140938

         338443       core deposit              001-6050-320.0720         VEHICLE MAINTENANCE               0.00       -66.66 140938

         338445       silicone htr hose-sweeper 001-8050-320.0740         EQUIPMENT MAINT - STS             0.00        13.80 140938

         338502       battery, core deposit     001-6040-320.0720         CAR/TRUCK MAINT                   0.00       135.68 140938

                                                                                                    ------------ ------------

                                                                                                            0.00     1,396.46

14089 NORTHFIELD SAVINGS BANK

PR01:229 PR-05/19/21  Payroll Transfer          001-2000-240.0009         SAVINGS PAYABLE                   0.00     1,276.39 140985

PR01:229 PR-05/19/21  Payroll Transfer          001-2000-240.0013         HSA PAYABLE                       0.00       331.00 140985

                                                                                                    ------------ ------------

                                                                                                            0.00     1,607.39

15046 OFFICE OF CHILD SUPPORT

PR01:229 PR-05/19/21  Payroll Transfer          001-2000-240.0009         SAVINGS PAYABLE                   0.00       204.06 140986

15031 OFFICE SYSTEMS OF VERMONT INC

         26AR552842   wide format paper         001-8020-350.1053         OFFICE SUPPLIES/EQUIPMENT         0.00       125.00 140941

15051 ONE CREDIT UNION

PR01:229 PR-05/19/21  Payroll Transfer          001-2000-240.0009         SAVINGS PAYABLE                   0.00     1,353.48 140987



05/18/21                                           City of Barre Accounts Payable                                       Page 7 of 10

08:45 am                                           Warrant/Invoice Report # 21-46                                   SeniorAcctClerk1

                       By check number for check acct 01(GENERAL FUND) and check dates 05/19/21 thru 05/19/21

Vendor

PO       Invoice      Invoice                   Account                   Account                             PO      Invoice

Number   Number       Description               Number                    Description                     Amount       Amount  Check

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

15003 ORMSBY'S COMPUTER SYSTEMS INC

         38415        ocs suppoert              001-5040-110.0151         IT SUPPORT CONTRACT               0.00        75.00 140942

15058 OTIS ELEVATOR CO

         100400368207 elev maint-aud connector  001-7020-320.0729         ANNEX MAINT                       0.00       188.08 140943

         100400389856 elev maint-opera house    001-6043-320.0731         CITY HALL IMPROVE/REPAIRS         0.00       370.16 140943

         100400390029 elev maint-public safety  001-7035-320.0727         BLDG & GROUNDS MAINT              0.00       291.06 140943

                                                                                                    ------------ ------------

                                                                                                            0.00       849.30

15024 PARKS LOUISE

         05112021     election work             001-5060-100.0110         PERSONNEL SERVICES                0.00        99.88 140944

16063 PENTA CORP

         21-04        digester cover project    003-8533-500.1401         900K-BOILER FOR DIGESTER          0.00    13,320.00 140945

15022 PERREAULT JOANNE

         05112021     election work             001-5060-100.0110         PERSONNEL SERVICES                0.00        52.88 140946

16077 PERSHING LLC

PR01:229 PR-05/19/21  Payroll Transfer          001-2000-240.0006         ANNUITY PAYABLE                   0.00       275.00 140988

16102 PRUDENTIAL RETIREMENT

PR01:229 PR-05/19/21  Payroll Transfer          001-2000-240.0006         ANNUITY PAYABLE                   0.00       270.00 140989

17010 QUADIENT FINANCE USA INC

         050321       postage                   001-5010-360.1163         POSTAGE FOR METER                 0.00     2,000.00 140947

17002 QUILL CORP

         16627824     batteries, nxt elec dstr  001-8020-350.1053         OFFICE SUPPLIES/EQUIPMENT         0.00       117.96 140948

18025 REIL ERICKA

         051121       election work             001-5060-100.0110         PERSONNEL SERVICES                0.00        14.69 140949

18152 REIL JOE

         051121       election work             001-5060-100.0110         PERSONNEL SERVICES                0.00        14.69 140950

18150 RISTAU ANITA

         051121       election work             001-5060-100.0110         PERSONNEL SERVICES                0.00        64.63 140951

18047 RODRIGUEZ LINDA

         051121       election work             001-5060-100.0110         PERSONNEL SERVICES                0.00        99.88 140952

19102 SECURSHRED

         356179       secure shred pick up      001-5040-130.0185         SECURE SHRED                      0.00        45.00 140953

         360668       secure shred pick up      001-5040-130.0185         SECURE SHRED                      0.00        45.00 140953

                                                                                                    ------------ ------------

                                                                                                            0.00        90.00

18204 SIGMA-ALDRICH INC

         553406751    e coli test               003-8330-320.0737         LAB MAINT                         0.00       166.85 140956



05/18/21                                           City of Barre Accounts Payable                                       Page 8 of 10

08:45 am                                           Warrant/Invoice Report # 21-46                                   SeniorAcctClerk1

                       By check number for check acct 01(GENERAL FUND) and check dates 05/19/21 thru 05/19/21

Vendor

PO       Invoice      Invoice                   Account                   Account                             PO      Invoice

Number   Number       Description               Number                    Description                     Amount       Amount  Check

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

19410 SIVRET ELLEN

         051121       election work             001-5060-100.0110         PERSONNEL SERVICES                0.00        52.88 140957

19082 STATE OF VERMONT

         AMB00266     ambulance assess fee      001-6040-120.0173         AMBULANCE REV TAX                 0.00    13,678.19 140958

19071 STOCKWELL SAMN

         051121       election work             001-5060-100.0110         PERSONNEL SERVICES                0.00        14.69 140959

19160 SWISH WHITE RIVER

         W433080      latex gloves              002-8220-340.0941         EQUIPMENT - SAFETY                0.00       172.80 140960

20026 TI-SALES INC

         INV0130097   maint kit, o-ring         003-8330-320.0740         EQUIPMENT MAINT                   0.00       296.00 140962

20003 TIMES ARGUS

         134936       water main flushing       002-8200-230.0510         ADVERTISING/PRINTING              0.00        95.58 140963

20002 TIMES ARGUS ASSOC INC

         051321       credit for overpaid ad    001-5070-230.0510         ADVERTISING (TAXES)               0.00        -4.50 140964

         136066       agenda ad 5/4/21          001-5010-230.0510         ADVERTISING/PRINTING              0.00       341.38 140964

         136092       capt t minim housing ad   001-5010-230.0510         ADVERTISING/PRINTING              0.00       122.36 140964

                                                                                                    ------------ ------------

                                                                                                            0.00       459.24

20077 TREASURER, STATE OF VERMONT

         63772        operating fees            002-8220-120.0172         PERMIT TO OPERATE                 0.00     6,452.65 140965

20107 TUPER-GILES JEFFREY

         051121       election work             001-5060-100.0110         PERSONNEL SERVICES                0.00        52.88 140966

21002 UNIFIRST CORP

         1070001896   uniforms                  001-7020-340.0940         CLOTHING                          0.00        56.32 140967

         1070001896   uniforms                  001-7030-340.0940         CLOTHING                          0.00        50.92 140967

         1070001896   uniforms                  001-6043-340.0940         CLOTHING                          0.00        21.72 140967

         1070001896   uniforms                  001-7015-340.0940         CLOTHING                          0.00        10.58 140967

         1070001896   uniforms                  001-8500-340.0940         CLOTHING                          0.00        21.02 140967

         1070029047   uniforms                  003-8300-320.0743         TRUCK MAINT                       0.00        56.48 140967

         1070029047   uniforms                  003-8300-340.0940         CLOTHING                          0.00        31.20 140967

         1070029047   uniforms                  003-8330-320.0743         TRUCK MAINT                       0.00        10.60 140967

         1070029048   uniforms                  002-8220-340.0940         CLOTHING                          0.00        66.99 140967

         1070029049   uniforms                  001-8050-320.0743         TRUCK MAINT - STS                 0.00        71.04 140967

         1070029049   uniforms                  001-8050-340.0940         CLOTHING                          0.00       212.93 140967

         1070029049   uniforms                  002-8200-340.0940         CLOTHING                          0.00        89.19 140967

         1070029049   uniforms                  003-8300-340.0940         CLOTHING                          0.00        55.30 140967

         1070029051   uniforms                  001-7020-340.0940         CLOTHING                          0.00        56.32 140967

         1070029051   uniforms                  001-7030-340.0940         CLOTHING                          0.00        50.92 140967

         1070029051   uniforms                  001-7035-340.0940         CLOTHING                          0.00        21.72 140967



05/18/21                                           City of Barre Accounts Payable                                       Page 9 of 10

08:45 am                                           Warrant/Invoice Report # 21-46                                   SeniorAcctClerk1

                       By check number for check acct 01(GENERAL FUND) and check dates 05/19/21 thru 05/19/21

Vendor

PO       Invoice      Invoice                   Account                   Account                             PO      Invoice

Number   Number       Description               Number                    Description                     Amount       Amount  Check

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

         1070029051   uniforms                  001-7015-340.0940         CLOTHING                          0.00        10.58 140967

         1070029051   uniforms                  001-8500-340.0940         CLOTHING                          0.00        21.02 140967

         4553895      uniforms                  001-7020-340.0940         CLOTHING                          0.00        56.32 140967

         4553895      uniforms                  001-7030-340.0940         CLOTHING                          0.00        50.92 140967

         4553895      uniforms                  001-6043-340.0940         CLOTHING                          0.00        21.72 140967

         4553895      uniforms                  001-7015-340.0940         CLOTHING                          0.00        10.58 140967

         4553895      uniforms                  001-8500-340.0940         CLOTHING                          0.00        21.02 140967

                                                                                                    ------------ ------------

                                                                                                            0.00     1,075.41

22224 VA FEE BASIS PROGRAM

         05062021     amb claim pd twice        001-1000-120.0139         AMBULANCE A/R                     0.00       537.00 140971

22100 VERMONT DEPT OF TAXES

PR01:229 PR-05/19/21  Payroll Transfer          001-2000-240.0002         STATE TAX PAYABLE                 0.00     3,796.24 140990

22037 VPA

         05102021     ref pizza reimb err       001-2000-260.0212         ACCOUNTS REC CLEARING             0.00        67.79 140975

23094 WALZ LESLIE

         051121       election work             001-5060-100.0110         PERSONNEL SERVICES                0.00        64.63 140976

23002 WASZAZAK EDWARD

         051121       election work             001-5060-100.0110         PERSONNEL SERVICES                0.00        14.69 140977

23104 WENTWORTH LINDA

         051121       election work             001-5060-100.0110         PERSONNEL SERVICES                0.00       111.63 140978

23041 WORK SAFE

         25311        post, penetrator          001-8050-360.1189         STREET SIGNS                      0.00     1,887.50 140979

         25368        street signs              001-8050-360.1189         STREET SIGNS                      0.00       449.25 140979

         25379        alum sign                 001-8050-360.1189         STREET SIGNS                      0.00        29.95 140979

                                                                                                    ------------ ------------

                                                                                                            0.00     2,366.70



05/18/21                                           City of Barre Accounts Payable                                      Page 10 of 10

08:45 am                                           Warrant/Invoice Report # 21-46                                   SeniorAcctClerk1

                       By check number for check acct 01(GENERAL FUND) and check dates 05/19/21 thru 05/19/21

Vendor

PO       Invoice      Invoice                   Account                   Account                             PO      Invoice

Number   Number       Description               Number                    Description                     Amount       Amount  Check

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

                                                                                                                 ------------

                                                  Report Total                                                     182,107.18

                                                                                                                 ============

            To the Treasurer of City of Barre, We Hereby certify                                ___________________________________

          that there is due to the several persons whose names are

          listed hereon the sum against each name and that there

          are good and sufficient vouchers supporting the payments

          aggregating $ ***182,107.18                                                           ___________________________________

          Let this be your order for the payments of these amounts.

                                                                                                ___________________________________

                                                                                                ___________________________________

                                                                                                ___________________________________



Permit Administrator Permits to Council

City of Barre May 7, 2021 to  May 14, 2021

6 N. Main Street

Barre, VT  05641

Phone:  (802) 476-0245

Fax:  (802) 476-0263

Permit# Permit Type Owner Property Address Permit Description

E21-000059 Electrical Permit Caryn Lawrence Enterprises, LLC 70 Washington Street New electrical for first floor room Lic #EM04805

E21-000060 Electrical Permit Rachael J Cleveland 27 Highland Avenue Replace knob & tube, GFCI protect 3 wire outlets Lic #EM2489

E21-000061 Electrical Permit METRO DEVELOPMENT LLC 322 North MAIN Street Adding new lights and outlets for remodel Lic #EM1461

Z21-000033 Zoning Permit Magnan Properties LLC 124 North Main Street

2.3' x 6' Sign for Brave. To be installed where the former Whimsy 

sign was located on the facade.

Z21-000034 Zoning Permit Michael & Margaret Lannen 47 Orange Street

DRB Approval for VARIANCE: Applicant seeks to install a 2-Car 

driveway by adding a second curb cut. The new driveway will be 

paved.

Total: 5



From: Anne Ward [mailto:anne@mosaic-vt.org]  
Sent: Thursday, May 13, 2021 9:56 AM 
To: Steven Mackenzie <manager@barrecity.org> 
Subject: Mosaic Vermont Request 

 

Hello, 
 

Mosaic Vermont Inc. (Mosaic), formerly known as the Sexual Assault Crisis Team of 
Washington County (SACT) respectfully requests that you approve our ongoing 
emergency housing project in order for us to apply for continued Housing Opportunity 
Grant Program (HOP) funding. There is an attached form that requires a signature for 
this request.  
 

For nearly twenty years, Mosaic has operated an emergency shelter in Barre City for 
people who are homeless due to fleeing sexual violence and/or sex trafficking. Thanks 
in part to your approval in 2019, we received a total of $20,000 in operations funding 
from July 1, 2019 through June 30 of this year.  
 

This new funding cycle is for one year: July 1, 2021 through June 30, 2022, and with the 
pre-approval of the Washington County Continuum of Care team in which we are an 
active member, we are applying for $15,000 in HOP shelter operations funding.  
 

The people who Mosaic supports in our shelter often have unique and complicated 
trauma-related needs. Mosaic offers comprehensive services that support people in 
accessing services to meet their healing and permanency goals. Please continue to 
support Mosaic in acquiring the resources necessary to perform this important 
community service. 
 

Please let me know if you have any questions. 
 

Thank you, 
Anne 
 

 

Anne Ward, M.Ed. Pronouns: she/her or they/them 

Executive Director, Mosaic Vermont, Inc. 

4 Cottage St. Barre, VT 05641 

Office: 802-476-1388 

Helpline: 802-479-5577 

Fax: 802-476-1381 

mosaic-vt.org 

 

mailto:anne@mosaic-vt.org
mailto:manager@barrecity.org
http://mosaic-vt.org/


VT Office of Economic Opportunity, Housing Opportunity Grant Program SFY22 Application & Attachment Forms    pg 1 

 

APPENDIX E.  CERTIFICATION OF LOCAL GOVERNMENT APPROVAL 

 
 
 
 
 

CERTIFICATION OF LOCAL GOVERNMENT APPROVAL 
 

FOR NONPROFIT ORGANIZATIONS 
 

RECEIVING HOUSING OPPORTUNITY GRANT PROGRAM FUNDS FROM STATE OF VERMONT 
 
 
 I, _______________________________________________(name and title) duly 

authorized to act on behalf of the _____________________________(name of jurisdiction) 
hereby approve the following project(s) proposed by Mosaic Vermont, Inc.  (name of 
nonprofit) which is (are) to be located in Barre City, Vermont (name(s) of jurisdiction(s)): 

 
 By: _____________________________________________ 
 Signature and Date 
 
 
 ______________________________________________ 
 Typed Name of Signatory Local Official 
 
 
 ______________________________________________ 
 Title 
 
 
 

 



- 1 - 

Draft 4/15/2021 for 2nd reading and public hearing on 5/18/21 
 

 

 
 

City of Barre 
Chapter 17 -- TRAFFIC 

#2021-03 
 
The City Council of the City of Barre, Vermont will hold a second reading and public hearing on 
Tuesday, April 27, 2021 at 7:30 P.M. in the City Council Chambers to discuss the following 
revision to the Code of Ordinances, Chapter 17 – Traffic, as follows: 
 
The City Council of the City of Barre hereby ordains that the Code of Ordinances of the City of 
Barre, Vermont is hereby amended by revising Chapter 17 – Traffic, to read as follows: 
 
Note:  Bold/Underline indicates additions 

[brackets/Strikeout indicates deletions] 
 
 

Chapter 17 -- TRAFFIC 
 
Art. I.  In General, Sec. 17-1-17-24 
Art.   II.  Motor Vehicles, Sec. 17-25-17-81 

Div. 1.  [Generally, Sec. 17-25-17-34 
Div. 2.]  Moving, Sec. 17-35-17-59 
Div. 2 [3].  Parking, Standing and 

stopping, Sec. 17-60-17-81 
Art.   III.  [Designation of streets and Intersections, 

Sec. 17-82-17-95 
Art. IV. ]  Bicycles, Sec. 17-96-17-98 

 
 
 

ARTICLE I. IN GENERAL  

 

Sec. 17-2. Application of chapter. 
 
This chapter shall be applicable to operators of vehicles of all kinds and descriptions, [except 
toy vehicles,] and including, but limited to self-propelled highway equipment, except as 
otherwise specifically provided. A person propelling a pushcart, or riding on an animal, or 
driving an animal-drawn vehicle shall be subject to the provisions of this chapter, except those 
provisions which by their nature can have no applications. 

 
Sec. 17-3. Exceptions. 

 
(a) The provisions of this chapter shall not affect traffic signs heretofore legally erected and 
maintained in the city, until authority therefor is cancelled by the council. 

 
(b) (a) Nothing in this ordinance shall apply to emergency vehicles in the performance of 
their duties. [The provisions of this chapter governing the movement, parking and standing of 
vehicles, shall not apply to emergency vehicles while the drivers of such vehicles are operating 



- 2 - 

Draft 4/15/2021 for 2nd reading and public hearing on 5/18/21 
 

 

the same in an emergency in the necessary performance of duty. Emergency vehicles shall have 
the right- of-way in any street and through any procession when operated in such emergency, 
but shall approach all traffic signs with due care and sound a siren to warn of the approach of 
the vehicle.] 

 
(c)(b)  Nothing in this chapter shall be interpreted to prevent: 

 
(1) The police department from clearing needed streets of all vehicular traffic and parking 

during and preparatory to parades authorized by the council, provided notice of such 
clearing is published in a local newspaper at least two (2) days before the parade; and 

 
(2) The officers of the fire department from prohibiting parking on streets near the scene of a 

fire which the department is attending and engaged in extinguishing, as hereinafter 
provided; or 

 
(3) A police officer from ordering removal of a vehicle parked so as to obstruct traffic, due to 

an accident or other in incident which causes the obstruction of the principal traveled way 
of a street. 

 
[Sec. 17-4.  (Repealed Ord. No. 2014-01, 4/22/24)] 

 
Sec. 17-4[5]. Authority of police department. 

 
The police department shall have authority to regulate and manage vehicular traffic on any and 
all streets. 

 
Sec. 17-5[6]. Signs; responsibility of city manager; duty to obey. 

 
The manager is hereby authorized to erect "stop" or "yield" signs in the city at any intersection 
which in his judgment he deems dangerous and to place or paint on curb or roadway "No 
Parking" signs in areas or along curbs prohibiting parking in designated areas where he deems 
traffic control is necessary or where entry and exit to private property is necessary. [When 
such signs are erected no operator of a motor vehicle shall proceed into an intersection before 
bringing the vehicle to a full stop for stop signs, and yielding the right-of-way to traffic 
entering from the preferred street, lane or highway for yield signs, or park in the prohibited 
area. Each such sign erected shall bear the date of erection and on some part of the sign in 
reasonably legible lettering, 'per order city manager." Immediately thereafter he shall file a 
written report of the placement, which report shall become a part of the permanent council 
records. 

 
This section is not intended to be in conflict with "Regulations Relating to the Establishment of 
Throughways in the City of Barre-1957," adopted by the council on November 19, 1957, or with 
"Resolution Relating to Stop Signs and Intersection with Throughways" adopted by the council 
November 19,1957.] 

 
Authority is hereby given to the manager to erect "School zone, children at play" or other signs 
at locations where warnings are necessary to advise the motoring public to exercise caution. 

 
[Sec. 17-7. (repealed Ord. No. 2014-01, 4-22-14)] 



- 3 - 

Draft 4/15/2021 for 2nd reading and public hearing on 5/18/21 
 

 

 
Sec. 17-6[8]. Direction of traffic. 

 
(a) Officers of the police department are authorized to direct traffic in the streets of the city by 
voice, hand or signal in conformance with traffic laws and ordinances; provided that in the event 
of fire or other emergency, or to expedite traffic, or to safeguard pedestrians, they may direct 
traffic as conditions required notwithstanding provisions of the traffic laws. 

 
(b) Members of the fire department, when at the scene of a fire, shall have the powers granted 
police officers in subsection (a), but only within five hundred (500) feet of the outer limits of the 
building or buildings on fire. 

 
(c) It shall be unlawful for the operator of a vehicle to do any act forbidden or fail to perform any 
act required in this chapter or to willfully fail or refuse to comply with a lawful order or direction 
of a police officer or member of the fire department given under authority of this chapter or state 
law. 

 
Sec. 17—7 [9]. Collisions; reports required; movement of vehicles prohibited. 

 
(a) The operator of a motor vehicle involved in a collisions in a street or public place in which a 
person is killed or injured, or in which property damage of apparently five hundred dollars 
($500.00) or more results, shall unless physically incapacitated so as to be unable to do so, 
immediately notify or cause to be notified the police department, which shall investigate 
forthwith. 

 
(b) It shall be unlawful for a person to change or alter the position or location of a motor vehicle 
involved in a collision requiring notification of the police department, until the police officer 
investigating the collision permits its removal; provided, however, that a person may alter or 
change the position or location of the vehicle so as to remove an injured person, or to prevent 
further injury to a person, or to prevent further damage to property, or to remove the body of a 
person killed in the collision. (Ord, No. 1983-1, 1-13-83) 

 
Sec. 17-8[10]. Erection and maintenance of signs. 

 
The erection and maintenance of official traffic signs shall be authorized by the city manager 
or his/her designee, with installation being the duty of the street department. Authorized 
signage includes, but not limited to, stop, yield right of way, one way street, and no left turn signs. 
(Ord. No. 2014-01, 4-22-14) 

 
Sec. 17-11. Violators; court proceedings. 

 
A person violating the provisions of this chapter and who has not been convicted of any violation 
of the same class more than twice prior thereto in the same calendar year in the city, may present 
himself in police court within three (3) days after such violation and avail himself of the benefit 
of the procedure in that court, provided, however, that whenever in the opinion of the court the 
gravity of the offense requires a fine in excess of that within the jurisdiction of the police court, 
the court may make complaint to the proper prosecuting office of the city, and refuse to deal with 
the violator further in police court. 

 



- 4 - 

Draft 4/15/2021 for 2nd reading and public hearing on 5/18/21 
 

 

Sec. 17-9[12]. Persons obeying police orders not considered violators. 
 
A person obeying an order or signal of a police officer shall not be deemed to have violated a 
provision of this chapter caused by such obedience. 

 
Sec. 17-10[13]. Duty to obey signs and signals. 

 
It shall be unlawful to fail to observe and follow the directions of traffic signs or traffic control 
signals erected in the city by authority of the City Manager council, and in connection 
therewith, when applicable, to fail to observe the provisions of state law relating to traffic 
control signals. 

 
Sec. 17-11[14]. Violations. 

 
(a) It shall be unlawful for the owner of a motor vehicle to suffer, permit, or authorize the use of 
their [his] motor vehicle in violation of the provisions of this chapter. 

 
(b) The owner of a motor vehicle shall for purpose of this chapter be deemed the person in 
whose name the vehicle is registered. 

 
(c) The presence of any vehicle in or upon any street, parking lot, school grounds, cemetery 
grounds or upon any place within the city where the parking, stopping or leaving of a vehicle is 
governed by this chapter, in violation of any provisions of this chapter, shall be prima facie 
evidence that the owner of the vehicle committed, suffered or authorized such violation. (Ord. 
No. 2014-01, 4-22-14) 

 
Sec. 17-12[15]. Penalties 

 
A violation of this section of Chapter 17 shall be a civil matter and enforced in accordance with 
the provisions of 24 V.S.A. section 1974a and section 1977 et seq. A civil penalty of not more 
than $800 or the amount as set by statute, whichever is higher. [, may be imposed for a 
violation of this civil ordinance, however the waiver fee shall be set at: 

Unless otherwise stated in this chapter or covered by 23 V.S.A. §1008[, waiver fines are as follows: 
  Waiver Fine Civil Penalty 
First Offense $ 75.00 Not more than 
Second Offense, within a six-month period $100.00 Not more than 
Third Offense, within a six-month period $150.00 Not more than 

$500 00] 
Each time that the violation occurs, it will constitute a separate violation of this ordinance. 
Any law enforcement officer can enforce this section. (Sec. 17-15) (Ord. No. 2014-01, 4-
22-14) 

 
 

ARTICLES II. MOTOR 

VEHICLES DIVISION 1. 

[GENERALLY 

Sec. 17-25-17-34. Reserved. 
DIVISION 2.] MOVING 



- 5 - 

Draft 4/15/2021 for 2nd reading and public hearing on 5/18/21 
 

 

[Secs. 17-35, 17-36. Reserved.] 

[Editor's note- Sections 17-35 and 17-36, relative to weight limits, have been deleted pursuant 
to 
Ord. No. 1983-1, adopted Jan.13, 1983.] 

 
Sec. 17-13[37]. Speed limits. 

 
(a) No motor vehicle shall be operated or driven upon any street in the city at any time at a rate 
of speed greater than twenty-five (25) miles per hour, unless otherwise posted.  [except that the 
maximum speed of said vehicles on the Montpelier Road between the Berlin Town line and 
Packard Street shall be forty (40) miles per hour.  Suitable signs stipulating these speed limits 
shall be conspicuously posted at the city lines and at the beginning of the said forty (40) mile per 
hour zone on the Montpelier Road that enters the city from the Town of Berlin.  (Ord. No. 2001-
2, 11-18-01, No. 2004-1, 10-21-04)] 

 
(b) It shall be unlawful to operate a motor vehicle upon any street in the city at a rate of speed 
unreasonable or unsafe for conditions then existing, traffic, weather or otherwise; provided, 
however, that in no case shall a motor vehicle be operated in excess of speed limits 
hereinafter provided. 

 
[(c) Except as otherwise provided, it shall be unlawful to operate a motor vehicle upon a street 
in the city at a rate of speed over twenty-five (25) miles an hour. 

 
(d) It shall be unlawful on days when schools are in session, to operate a motor vehicle in a 
school zone, designated by the council, at a rate of speed over twenty (20) miles an hour fixed 
by the council. (Ord. No. 1988-1, 2-16-88, Ord. No. 2004-1, 10/21/04.)] 

 
Sec. 17-14[38]. U-turns; restrictions. 

 

(a) U-turn on Barre City streets shall be limited to a so-called “Vermont U-turn” as outlined in 
the Vermont Driver’s Handbook. [ Such a U-turn is described as: 

1.   Approach the side street on your right and turn on your directional light. Drive just past 
the street and stop. 

2.   When the side street is clear, back slowly into it. Make sure to back up far enough to 
clear any crosswalks or stop lines. 

3.   When there are no vehicles coming, make a proper left turn to complete the turnaround.] 
 
(b)  No U-turn of any kind shall be allowed on North Main Street, South Main Street, or the side 
streets intersecting North Main Street or South Main Street. (Ord. No. 2014-04, 11/11/14) 

 
Sec. 17-15[39]. Traffic to obey turn indicators. 

 
Where traffic lanes are so marked as to indicate their use for right turn only, left turn only, 
through traffic only, or a combination of the same, it shall be unlawful to operate a vehicle 
except in the direction indicated by the markings. 

 
Sec. 17-15[40]. Left turn; restrictions. 

 



- 6 - 

Draft 4/15/2021 for 2nd reading and public hearing on 5/18/21 
 

 

It shall be unlawful to make a left turn into a street or private way, when a traffic sign reading 
"No left turn" is erected at the intersection of the street or way. (Ord. No. 1983-1, 1-13-83) 

 
Sec. 17-17[41]. Entering intersections and streets; regulations. 

 
It shall be unlawful: 

(a) To enter an intersection from a street on which a STOP traffic sign is erected, without 
bringing the vehicle to a full stop and then yielding the right-of-way to all vehicles or 
pedestrians approaching from either direction. 

 
(b) To enter an intersection from a street on which a "Yield right-of-way" traffic sign is 

erected, at a rate of speed in excess of that reasonable and safe for then existing 
conditions, and then yielding the right-of-way to all vehicles and pedestrians approaching 
from either direction. 

 
(c) To enter a street from a private way without bringing the vehicle to a full stop and then 

yielding the right-of-way to all vehicles or pedestrians approaching from either direction. 
 
Sec. 17-18[42]. Driving to right of traffic beacon required. 

 
Vehicles shall be driven to the right of any traffic beacon placed in any street under authority of 
the City Manager [council]. 

 
Sec. 17-19[43]. Interruption of funeral procession prohibited. 

 
(a) No person shall with any motor vehicle cut in or drive in ahead of any of the vehicles 
making up a funeral procession, provided such procession is made up of cars or vehicles 
marked with a printed sign, "Funeral Car." (Ord. No. 2014-01, 4-22-14) 

 
 
(b) No person shall drive a vehicle around or between vehicles comprising a funeral or other 
authorized procession, while the procession is in motion; provided, however, that while in 
motion all vehicles in the procession are designated by a pennant or other insignia approved by 
the chief of police. While in motion, all vehicles in the procession shall display illuminated 
headlights and taillights. 

 
Sec. 17-20 [44] . Emergency vehicles; duty when approaching. 

 
Upon hearing an emergency vehicle approaching with siren sounding, to fail to pull his vehicle 
close to the nearest edge of the street as practicable and stop until the emergency vehicle has 
passed. 

 
Sec. 17-21[45]. Unlawful for parked vehicle to face oncoming traffic. 

 
It shall be unlawful to park a vehicle on any city street in such a manner that the vehicle is facing 
oncoming traffic.(Ord. No. 1983-1, 1-13-83) 

[Cross reference-Similar provisions, 17-62(i)(17).] 
 
Sec. 17-22[46]. One-way streets; restrictions. 

 



- 7 - 

Draft 4/15/2021 for 2nd reading and public hearing on 5/18/21 
 

 

It shall be unlawful to drive into or proceed a street in which is erected a traffic sign reading 
"One-way" or "One-way street," in a direction opposite to that indicated on the sign by an arrow 
or other directional sign. 

 
Sec. 17-23[47]. Driving over fire hose, etc., prohibited. 

 
It shall be unlawful to drive a vehicle over any hose of a fire department or of the public works 
department, when laid down in any street or any other place, without the consent of a member of 
the fire department or public works department, as the case may be; provided that except in case 
of hose laid at the scene of a fire, traffic signs shall be erected warning that hose is laid in the 
street or other public place, as the case may be. 

 
[Sec. 17-48. Restricted streets. 

 
Except during hours designated by the council, it shall be unlawful to operate a vehicle, other 
than an automobile, motorized truck or any other motorized vehicle excepted by the council, 
upon a street designated as a heavily traveled street by resolution of the council. This shall not 
bar use of such streets for crossing the same at intersections designated for crossing.] 

 
 
 
Sec. 17-24[49]. Streets requiring permit for operation of vehicle. 

 
(a) It shall be unlawful to operate a vehicle, whose total weight, including the vehicle, is in 
excess of three (3) tons, upon a street or portion of a street plainly marked, by traffic sign, 
"Danger no trucks allowed without police permit," without first procuring a permit from the 
manager and the chief of police or their authorized agents. Provided, however, that a street 
or portion of a street shall not be posted or marked as herein described, unless the council 
first has the concurrence of a qualified traffic engineer. 

 
(b) A permit shall not be granted to use a street posted as set forth in the preceding subsection, 
except to owners of vehicles carrying liability insurance of one hundred thousand dollars 
($100,000.00) for a person injured in an accident, and five hundred thousand dollars 
($500,000.00) for more than one person so injured, and property damage insurance of not less 
than twenty-five thousand dollars ($25,000.00). The permit shall be issued only for the purpose 
of making delivery on such restricted street or to pick up personal property from a building on 
such street. 
 
(c) It shall be unlawful to operate a vehicle, whose total weight, including weight of the vehicle, 
is in excess of eight (8) tons, upon any street in the city, other than in the commercial zone, 
streets designated by state officials as numbered state routes or U.S. routes or interstate routes, 
and other streets plainly marked at each intersection as "Truck route." Provided, however, that 
such vehicles, except as otherwise provided, may be operated on streets not herein specifically 
excepted, for the sole purpose of delivering or picking up personal property, and then only by 
entering the street at the intersection nearest the destination of the vehicle for the purpose of 
delivering or picking up, and proceeding thereon no farther than the nearest intersection 
thereafter. This section shall not apply to motor buses traveling on routes approved by any 
governmental agency. 
 
Sec. 17-25[98]. Vehicles on city bicycle paths. 



- 8 - 

Draft 4/15/2021 for 2nd reading and public hearing on 5/18/21 
 

 

 
It shall be unlawful for anyone to operate a motorized vehicle of any kind upon the 
designated bicycle paths within the city, except for authorized emergency vehicles.  Bicycle 
paths will be designated by the city council and will be marked by the appropriate signs.  
 
 
[Sec. 17-50-17-59. Reserved.] 
 

DIVISION 2 [3]. PARKING, STANDING AND STOPPING 

[Sec. 17-60. Stop required - For red light. 

No person shall drive any vehicle past any traffic light while the same is displaying a red light 
toward the direction from which said vehicle or person is proceeding. (Ord. 2015-02, 8-11-15) 
 
Sec. 17-61. Same - In certain locations. 
 
The driver of any motor vehicle passing into South Main Street or North Main Street between the 
intersection of South Main Street and Quarry Street and the intersection of North Main Street 
and Blackwell Street, shall bring such vehicle to a full stop before such vehicle is driven into said 
streets.] 
 
Sec. 17-26[62]. Parking regulations. 
 
(a) No operator or driver of any vehicle shall stop, stand or park the same in any of the following 
places except when necessary to avoid conflict with other traffic or in compliance with the 
direction of a police officer or official sign: 

(1) Within an 
intersection. (2) On a 
crosswalk. 
(3) Within six (6) feet of a fire hydrant. 
(4) In front of a private 
driveway. (5) On any 
sidewalk. 
(6) Abreast of another vehicle in any street. 

 
(b) No person shall put, place, or park any vehicle on any public street for the purpose of 
selling or renting the same or for the purpose of displaying or advertising the same for sale 
or rent. 
 
(c) Unless otherwise provided, vehicles in the city shall be parked parallel and close to the curb 
the full length of the vehicle, with right wheels to curb, and, where parking spaces are marked 
off or painted on the pavement, no driver or operator of any vehicle shall stop, stand or park such 
vehicle otherwise than wholly within the spaces so marked off or painted. 
 
(d) During the period from the 15th day of November of each year to the first day of April of the 
following year, no person shall, between the hours of 1:00 a.m. and 6:00 a.m., park any vehicle 
or permit any vehicle to remain parked on any public highway in the city. 
 
(e) - (h) Reserved. 



- 9 - 

Draft 4/15/2021 for 2nd reading and public hearing on 5/18/21 
 

 

 
(i) It shall be unlawful for a person: 

(1) To park a vehicle for a period of more than seventy-two (72) consecutive hours on any 
street in the city. 

 
(2) Unless permission is granted by the city manager or [his/her] designee, to park or stop a 

vehicle in a restricted zone, except for the purpose of discharging or receiving a 
passenger, and then only if the zone is not occupied or about to be occupied by a vehicle 
permitted to use the zone by the city manager or [his/her] designee. If such vehicle 
approaches, the vehicle without permission shall immediately vacate the zone. 

 
(3) To park a vehicle in or upon school grounds from 7:00 p.m. until 9:00 a.m. of the 

following day, unless permitted to do so by an officer or other person so empowered to 
grant such permission by the board of school commissioners of the city's school district. 

 
(4) To park or stop a vehicle in or upon or operate a vehicle in any real property located 

within a city cemetery from one half hour before sunset until one half hour after sunrise 
on the following day, without permission of the city manager or [his/her] designee. The 
permission shall be in writing and when so parked or stopped shall be exhibited to any 
police officer requesting to see it. 

 
(5) To park or stop a vehicle on a crosswalk which has been marked on a street by signs or 

stripping. 
 
(6) To park a vehicle along or on a curb, which has been painted yellow by authority of the 

city manager or [his/her] designee, unless permission to do so has been granted by the 
city manager or [his/her] designee. 

 
(7) To park a vehicle on any street from which merchandise or service is sold or offered for 

sale, or displayed for sale or exhibition, without permission of the city manager or 
[his/her] designee, with the exception of those vendors who have been issued a vending 
license pursuant to City Ordinance Sec. 10-16. 

 
(8) Unless a parking space is otherwise plainly marked on the street, to park a vehicle in any 

manner other than parallel and close to the curb edge of the traveled way of a street, the 
full length of the vehicle. 

 
(9) To park or stop a vehicle within an intersection, or on a bridge or a sidewalk, or in front 

of a private driveway, or within six (6) feet of a fire hydrant, or abreast of a vehicle 
parked or stopped at the curb of a street, or so as to obstruct traffic. 

 
(10) Except where parking of vehicles is permitted, it shall be unlawful to park a vehicle or 

place or leave anything in a roadway, which may impede or hinder its full and free use 
by vehicles. 

 
(11) It shall be unlawful to park a vehicle or place or leave anything which may impede 

or hinder vehicular traffic where "No parking" traffic signs are erected. 
 

(12) In the parking meter zone, except in a parking space or as otherwise provided, it shall 
be unlawful to park a vehicle or place or leave anything which may impede or hinder 



- 10 - 

Draft 4/15/2021 for 2nd reading and public hearing on 5/18/21 
 

 

the full and free use of a roadway by vehicles. 
 

(13) It shall be unlawful to park a vehicle on any city street in such a manner that the vehicle 
is facing oncoming traffic. 

 
(14) It shall be unlawful to park any vehicle, other than one properly displaying a valid 

handicapped license plate or valid handicapped parking card issued by the Commissioner 
of Motor Vehicles, in a designated handicapped parking space. (Ord. No. 1987-4, 3-10-
87) 

 
 
Cross reference-Similar provisions, Sec. 17-45. 
 
(j) It shall be unlawful for a person to park any vehicle on any street in such a manner or in any 
way which may interfere with the prompt and orderly removal or plowing of snow, removal of 
ice, or sanding or salting or otherwise treating snow or ice by the street department. This section 
shall be effective only between the hours of 1:00 a.m. and 6:00 a.m. between the 15th day of 
November of each year and the first day of April of the following year. 
 
(k) For the purpose of cleaning, clearing, oiling, repairing, reconstruction or surfacing a street, 
sewer or waterline, the street department or the water department or sewage department may 
close all of a street or part thereof to parking or stopping of vehicles by causing signs to be 
posted thereon, in conspicuous locations, indicating the prohibition of parking thereon. It shall be 
unlawful for a person to park a vehicle on a street or part of a street closed under this section. 
 
(l) An officer of the fire department may prohibit parking in street within not more than five 
hundred (500) feet from the scene of a fire which the fire department is attending and engaged in 
extinguishing, when deemed such parking interferes or will interfere with fire-fighting and other 
duties of the department.  Signs shall be erected on all streets at the outer limits of the no-parking 
zone so designated, and the signs shall be removed when the needs of the department no longer 
require. It shall be unlawful for any person to park or stop or enter with a vehicle any no-parking 
zone established under provisions of this section unless authorized by an officer of the fire 
department. 
 
(m) It shall be unlawful for any driver or operator of a motor vehicle to stop or park such vehicle 
in any area designated as NO PARKING by signage installed by the City of Barre. (Ord. No. 
2014-01, 4-22-14) 
 
Sec. 17-27[63]. “No Parking” Zones. 
 
(a)In addition to all other “No Parking” zones established in the City, the following areas are 
designated as “No Parking” and signed as such: 

 Junction of Church and Washington Streets at the eastern point of City Hall Park. 
 Downhill side of Auditorium Hill. 
 Eastern side of Summer Street between Auditorium Hill and West Street. 

 
(b) “No Parking” regulations for the three areas listed in Sec. 17-63 shall be in effect weekdays. 
“No Parking” regulations for the three areas listed in Sec. 17-63 shall not be in effect weekends 
and holidays. (Ord. 2015-02, 8-11-15) 

 



- 11 - 

Draft 4/15/2021 for 2nd reading and public hearing on 5/18/21 
 

 

Sec. 17-28[64]. Funeral Parking in “No Parking” Zones. 
 
Vehicles associated with funerals may park in the areas listed in Sec. 17-27 [63]. The funeral 
home overseeing the funeral must inform police department enforcement through email contact 
at least two hours before the funeral that funeral parking will take place in one or more of the 
“No Parking” areas listed in Sec. 17-27 [64]. Funeral use of the “No Parking” area(s) is limited 
to no more than three hours. Any vehicle found in the “No Parking” area after three hours is 
subject to enforcement through ticketing, towing, booting or a combination thereof. (Amended, 
Ord. 2015-02, 8-11-15) 

 
Sec. 17-29[65]. Same - Violation. 

 
(a) The parking of any vehicle in violation of the parking provisions of this division is hereby 
declared to be a public nuisance, and the city manager or [his/her] designee may remove any 
vehicle so parked or cause it to be removed, at the sole expense of the owner of the vehicle, to 
any public garage or other place designated by the manager or [his/her] designee with the city, by 
towing or otherwise. Owner of vehicle shall be responsible for all towing and storage charges. 
The storage charge imposed against the owner for said vehicles shall not exceed the amount 
established by the Barre City Council in the City of Barre Fee Schedule.  [Title 23 V.S.A. 
1753.(Amended, Ord.1992-2,6-30-92; Ord. 2007-02, 12/04/07).] 

 
(b) The police department shall keep a record of each vehicle removed under provision of the 
preceding subsection. The record shall include the manufacturer's trade name, serial number or 
motor number of the vehicle, registration number of the motor vehicle if any, and such other 
descriptive matter as may be necessary to identify the vehicle. The record shall also include the 
time of the removal, place from which the removal is made, and the reason for removal. The 
records shall be open to public inspection at the police station. The city manager or [his/her] 
designee shall publish in a local newspaper the record of any vehicle which shall remain 
unclaimed for a period of more than thirty (30) days. Unless the owners [has] have made other 
arrangements in writing with the city manager or [his/her] designee. 

 
(c) Before the owner shall be permitted to reclaim a vehicle which has been removed 
pursuant to this section he shall: 

(1) Furnish satisfactory evidence to the officer in charge of the police station of his identity 
and his ownership of the vehicle. 

 
(2) Pay to the department all charges for removing the vehicle and all charges for storing or 

parking it, as well as any outstanding citations, and for publication of the record or 
removal, if there has been publication. 

 
(3) Sign a written receipt acknowledging delivery of the vehicle. 

 
(d) No charges incurred or made under this section shall be in excess of the rate ordinarily 
charged by the person making such removal or doing such storing or parking, and if such 
removal, storing or parking is done by the police department such charges shall be in conformity 
with prevailing rates therefore in the city. 

 
(e) Any and all expenses incurred by the city, or any of the departments thereof, under and by 
virtue of this section shall be and become a lien upon the motor vehicle removed, and may be 
foreclosed in accordance with state law. 



- 12 - 

Draft 4/15/2021 for 2nd reading and public hearing on 5/18/21 
 

 

 
(f) No charges made or incurred under this section shall be considered to be a fine, penalty or 
forfeiture. The removal and storage or parking of any vehicle under this section shall not be a bar 
to the institution and prosecution of criminal proceedings against the owner or operator of the 
vehicle. (Ord. No. 1982-5, 
12-7-82; Ord. No. 1983-1, 1-13-83; Ord. No. 1983-8, 1-22-83; Ord. No. 2014-01, 4-22-14; Ord 
2015-02, 
8-11-15) 

 
Sec. 17-30[66]. Parking meter zones - Designated, rates. 

 
Parking meter zones all over the city shall consist of those areas designated by the city manager 
or [his/her] designee. Rates for the parking meter zones shall be set by the city council, and upon 
adoption of the rates the council shall publish in the local newspaper the rate change thirty (30) 
days prior to the effective date of the rate change. (Ord. No. 1983-1, 1-13-83; Ord. No. 2014-01, 
4-22-14; Ord. 2015-02, 8-11-15) 

 
Sec. 17-31[67]. Same - Design standards for spaces. 

 
In the parking meter zone, parking spaces shall be marked upon the street to accommodate the 
greatest number of vehicles, in accordance with good practice, allowing sufficient space for 
accommodation of vehicles, and allowing for no parking and restricted zones; shall be located 
so as not to interfere with vehicular and pedestrian traffic and safety; and shall be in 
compliance with state and federal standards. (Ord. No. 2014-01, 4-22-14; Ord 2015-02, 8-11-
15) 

 
Sec. 17-32[68]. Same - Regulations. 

 
(a) Except in a period of emergency determined by an officer of the fire department or police 
department, or in compliance with the directions of a police officer directing traffic, when any 
vehicle shall be parked in any parking space alongside or next to which a parking meter is 
located, the operator of the vehicle shall upon entering the parking space, immediately deposit or 
cause to be deposited in the parking meter lawful currency of the United States of America, or 
other acceptable payment. 

 
[(b) After making payment as required in subsection (a) when directions on the meter require, the 
operator of the vehicle shall also set in operation the meter's timing mechanism in accordance 
with the directions. 

 
(c) The provisions of subsections (a) and (b) shall not apply when parking a vehicle in a parking 
space adjacent to a meter which indicates that unused time has been left in the meter by the 
previous occupant 
of the space, provided that this exemption shall apply only as long as the occupancy of the space 
does not exceed the unused parking time indicated on the meter.] 

 
[(d)] (b) Rates in the designated parking meter zones shall apply between 8:00 a.m. and 5:00 
p.m. except Saturday, Sunday and legal holidays, and any other days fixed by the city manager 
or [his/her] designee. (amended, Ord. 1991-1, 3-12-91, Ord.1993-5, 12/24/93) 

 
[(e)] (c) The collection of money deposited in meters shall be within the jurisdiction of the police 



- 13 - 

Draft 4/15/2021 for 2nd reading and public hearing on 5/18/21 
 

 

department. The moneys so collected shall be stored and secured for deposit by a member of the 
police department in the office of the treasurer. The office of the treasurer shall be responsible for 
the preparation for deposit of the money from the meters. The moneys so collected shall be 
credited to the parking meter fund. 

 
[(f)] (d) In lieu of depositing money in parking meters within municipally controlled parking lots 
the owner of a vehicle may pay the treasurer to purchase a daytime parking permit, the fee for 
which shall be designated by the city council. Upon adoption of the rate the council shall publish 
in the local newspaper the rate changes thirty (30) days prior to the effective date of the rate 
changes. (Amended, Ord. 1990-5, 
4-10-90, Ord. No. 2005-1, 8/18/05) 
 
The treasurer shall issue the person paying for the daytime permit a sticker entitling that person to 
park their vehicle in the areas designated for daytime permit parking. Such areas shall be 
designated by the city manager or [his/her] designee. The vehicle, when parked in the parking 
lot, shall have the sticker visible in the upper left-hand side (driver’s side) of the windshield, 
below any tint strip and clearly visible to any person monitoring parking permit enforcement. 
 
[(g)] (e) It shall be unlawful for any person: 

(1) To cause, allow, permit or suffer any vehicle to be parked in violation of the requirements 
of this article. 

 
(2) To deposit or cause to be deposited in a parking meter, any coin for the purpose of 

extending the parking time beyond the maximum period specified on the meter. 
 

(3) To deposit or cause to be deposited in any parking meter anything other than lawful 
currency of the United States of America, or other acceptable payment. 

 
(4) To tamper with, open, break or destroy any parking meter or remove any parking meter 

without permission of the police department. 
 

(5) To permit any vehicle to remain in any parking space adjacent to a parking meter while 
the meter is displaying a signal to indicate that the vehicle occupying the space has 
already been parked beyond the period prescribed for the parking space. 

 
(6) To cover a parking meter in any manner, to show that it is not in use, without 

permission of the city manager or [his/her] designee. 
 
[(h)] (f) Daytime permit parking shall be limited to those areas so designated through signage 
installed by the City. Daytime permit parking is in effect between the hours of 8:00 a.m. and 5 
p.m., Monday through Friday. There will be no parking between 1:00 a.m. and 6:00 a.m. every 
day, except as otherwise provided. (Ord. No. 1976-4, 11-9-76; Ord. No. 1980-1, 2-12-80; Ord. 
No. 1980-2, 5-13-80; Ord. No. 1981-3, 12-22-81; Ord. No. 1982-3, 8-24-82; Ord. No. 1082-4, 
12-7-82; Ord. No. 1982-6, 1-4-83; Ord. No. 1983-1, 1-13-83, Ord. No. 1987-7, 5-5-87, Ord. 
1994-9, 11-4-94; Ord. No. 2014-01, 4-22-14; Ord 2015-02, 8-11-15) 
 
Sec. 17-33 [67]. Long-term rental of parking meter spaces. 
 

(a)  Long-term rental, or “bagging” of parking meter spaces is available under the 
following conditions: 



- 14 - 

Draft 4/15/2021 for 2nd reading and public hearing on 5/18/21 
 

 

 
i. An application must be filled out at least 48 hours in advance of the requested 

bagging date(s). Applications will be available through the clerk’s office. 
Approval from both the city manager or [his/her] designee, and the police chief 
or [his/her] designee shall be required on all requests for bagging. 

 
 

ii. No parking meter shall be bagged for more than 14 (fourteen) consecutive days 
without permission from the city manager or [his/her] designee. (Amended Ord 
2015-02, 8-11-15) 

 
iii. No bagged parking space shall be occupied overnight during the winter parking 

ban (November 15 through April 1), unless specific approval is granted by the 
city manager or [his/her] designee at the time of application. 

 
(b) Fees: 

 
i. There shall be a parking fee for the use of the parking meter space, equivalent 

to two times the cost of using the meter for an entire day. 
 

ii. In addition to the parking fee, there shall be a fee for bagging and bag removal, to 
be performed by members of the police department. This fee shall be designated 
by the city council and upon adoption of the fee the council shall publish in the 
local newspaper the rate thirty (30) days prior to the effective date of the fee. 

 
iii. Payment of the total fees must be received by the clerk’s office before the first 

bagging date(s). 
 

(c)  Enforcement: 
 

i. Anyone found using unauthorized parking meter bags without the express 
approval of the city manager or [his/her] designee shall be subject to fines, vehicle 
towing or both. 

 
ii. Any unauthorized vehicle found parked in a bagged parking meter space shall be 

subject to fines, towing or both. (Ord. No. 2014-01, 4-22-14) 
 

(d) Bagging meters for funerals: 
 

i. Funeral homes and directors must rent meter bags from the city to be used on 
parking meters before, during and after funerals. Such bags shall be placed on 
meters for no more than four hours per funeral service. 

 
ii. Such meter bags shall be rented from the city on [an] a calendar year annual basis 

at the fee as designated by the city council. The fee shall be prorated for a period 
of time less than a calendar year. Refunds are not available. 

 
iii. The annual rental fee for funeral home meter bags shall be designated by the city 

council and upon adoption of the fee the council shall publish in the local 
newspaper the rate thirty (30) days prior to the effective date of the fee. 

 



- 15 - 

Draft 4/15/2021 for 2nd reading and public hearing on 5/18/21 
 

 

iv. Funeral homes shall be responsible for the care of the meter bag(s), and 
shall pay a replacement fee should the bag(s) be lost or damaged. 

 
v. Funeral homes may not use any other method of blocking off additional parking 

spaces, including but not limited to signage or parking cones. Any parking space 
blocked off for a funeral must be a metered parking space and with a rented bag 
on the meter. 

 

vi. Funeral parking in “No Parking” zones must comply with the restrictions laid out in 
Sec. 17-28 [64] of these ordinances. (Amended Ord 2015-02, 8-11-15) 

 
Sec. 17-34[70]. Parking lot regulations. 
 
In any parking lot in the city, it shall be unlawful for a 

person: (a) To park a vehicle anywhere except in a 
parking space. 

 
(b) To park a vehicle more than seventy-two (72) hours consecutively at any time without 

permission of the city manager or [his/her] designee. 
 

(c) To park a vehicle from which merchandise or service is sold or offered for sale, or 
displayed for sale or exhibition, without permission of the city manager or [his/her] 
designee. 

 
(d) To park a vehicle so that any part thereof extends more than six (6) inches over or on a 

sidewalk or other pedestrian walk. 
 

(e) To operate a vehicle at a rate of speed over twenty-five (25) miles an hour in any 
portion of the parking lot. 

 
(f) To fail to observe traffic signs erected in the parking lot by order of the city manager or 

[his/her] designee. 
 

(g) To park a vehicle in any parking lot between the hours of 1:00 a.m. and 6:00 a.m. every 
day, except in certain overnight parking areas as designated by the city manager or 
[his/her] designee, provided that the owner of the vehicle purchases a special night 
parking permit from the city treasurer. Overnight permits are available in six month 
[months] increments: January through June, and July through December. The fee for a 
permit shall be designated by the city council and upon adoption of the rates the council 
shall publish in the local newspaper the rate changes thirty (30) days prior to the 
effective date of the rate changes. (Ord. No. 2005-1, 8/18/05) 

 
The treasurer shall issue the person paying for the permit a sticker entitling that person to park his 
vehicle in the designated night parking areas as established by the city manager or [his/her] 
designee. The vehicle, when parked in the parking lot, shall have the sticker displayed in the 
upper left-hand side (driver’s side) of the windshield, below any tint strip and clearly visible to 
any person monitoring parking permit enforcement. (Ord. No. 2014-01, 4-22-14; Ord 2015-02, 8-
11-15) 
 
Sec. 17-35[71]. Bus stop zones designated; standards. 



- 16 - 

Draft 4/15/2021 for 2nd reading and public hearing on 5/18/21 
 

 

 
Bus stop zones shall be designated by the City manager or designee city council from time 
to time. The zones are to restricted for use of bus companies to receive or discharge 
passengers and shall be properly signed. [The council shall also post a sign designation 
where the bus zoned areas are located. (Ord. No. 1983-1, 1-13-83; Ord 2015-02, 8-11-15)] 
 
Sec. 17-36[72]. Loading zones designated. 
 
The loading zones shall be designated by the City Manager or designee [city council from time 
to time]. The zones are to be restricted for the use of loading and unloading of commercial 
vehicles engaged in servicing nearby business establishments  and shall be properly signed. [ 
The city shall also post a sign designating where the loading zoned areas are located.  (Ord. No. 
1983-1, 1-13-83; Ord. No. 2014-01, 4-22-14; Ord 2015-02, 8-11-15)] 
 
Sec. 17-37[73]. Parking violations; fees and penalties. 

 
(a) Any person who has violated any ordinance of the city which regulates, restricts or defines 
the time or place of parking vehicles in the city or prescribes any traffic regulations may, within 
fourteen (14) days from the date of such violation, waive the issuing of any process by 
voluntarily paying to the city treasurer's department the violation fee as herein prescribed. 
(Ord.1992-2, 6-30-92, Amended Ord. 2007- 
02, 12/04/07; Ord 2015-02, 8-11-15). 

 
(b) The violation fee which is paid by any person violating any ordinance regulating, restricting 
or defining the time or place of parking motor vehicles in the city, or prescribing traffic 
regulations, shall be designated by the city council and upon adoption of the violation fees the 
council shall publish in the local paper the fee changes thirty (30) days prior to the effective date 
of the fee change. Any violation fees that are not paid within the allotted 14-day period will have 
additional late penalties assessed per violation. Those violation fees that are not paid within 14 
days, but are paid within 30 days will pay late penalty fee 
#1. Those violation fees that are not paid within 30 days will be assessed late penalty fee #2 in 
addition to late penalty fee #1. Said late penalty fees #1 and #2 shall be designated by the city 
council and upon adoption the council shall publish in the local paper the late penalty fee changes 
thirty (30) days prior to the effective date of the late penalty fee changes. Other violations of the 
ordinances of the city shall be punished in the manner prescribed by law. (Ord. No. 1989-4, 6-6-
89, Ord. No. 1992-2, 6-30-92, Ord. No.2000-03, 6-30-00, Ord. No. 2007-02, 12/04/07). 

 
(1) A person other than a handicapped person, who for [his/her] their own purposes parks a 

vehicle in a space for the handicapped shall be fined for each violation and shall be liable 
for towing charges. The fine for each violation shall be designated by the city council 
and upon adoption the council shall publish in the local paper the fine charge change 
thirty (30) days prior to the effective date of the fine change. (Ord. No. 1987-4(2), 3-10-
87, Ord. No. 2000-03, 6-30-00, Ord. No. 2007-02, 
12/04/07) 

 
(c) All money shall be collected by the city treasurer's department. (Ord. No. 1984-2, 6-5-84; Ord. 
No. 2014-01, 4-2-14) 

 
Sec. 17-38[74]. Impoundment of vehicles by use of an immobilizing device. 

 



- 17 - 

Draft 4/15/2021 for 2nd reading and public hearing on 5/18/21 
 

 

(a) The Police Department of the City of Barre is authorized by this section to impound by 
towing or by use of a so-called "Denver Boot" or other immobilizing device, any vehicle, the 
owner of which has three or more unpaid Traffic Ordinance violations in a calendar year – or 
has outstanding Traffic Ordinance violation fees, fines and penalties due to the City of Barre in 
excess of one hundred dollars ($100.00). (Amended Ord. No. 2007-02, 12/04/07, Ord. No. 
2008-06, 12/16/08) 

 
(b) Notice that the vehicle in question is subject to impoundment must be sent to the registered 
owner at the address on file with the Vermont Department of Motor Vehicles, by first class 
mail advising that the vehicle will be subject to impoundment if all pending violations are not 
paid to the City of Barre within 15 days from the date of said notice. 

 
(c) Vehicles which have the immobilizing device attached must have a "Warning. Do Not Move 
This Vehicle", sign conspicuously attached to the vehicle as attempting to move the vehicle can 
result in damage to it. 

 
(d) Owners of vehicles that have been towed pursuant to Sec. 17-73(a) are assessed all towing 
and storage charges as established by the City’s annual contracted towing services provider, in 
addition to all past due parking violations, fees and penalties; all of which must be paid prior to 
the release of the vehicle. (Amended, Ord. No. 2007-02, 12/04/07, Amended, Ord. No. 2008-06, 
12/16/08) 

 
Owners of vehicles that have the immobilizing device attached to their vehicle pursuant to Sec. 
17-73(a) are assessed a fee for removal of the immobilizing device, in addition to all past due 
parking violations, fees and penalties; all of which must be paid prior to the release of the 
vehicle.  The fee for removal of the immobilizing device shall be designated by the city council 
and upon adoption the council shall publish in the local paper the fee change thirty (30) days 
prior to the effective date of the fee change. (Ord. No. 2008-06, 12/16/08) 

 
(e) Notwithstanding the above, when it becomes necessary to remove the vehicle from a public 
highway by use of a tow truck or wrecker, the registered owner is responsible for the cost of said 
towing. (Ord. 1995-2, 9-9-95; Ord 2015-02, 8-11-15) 

 
Sec. 17-39[75]. Penalties. 

 
(a) A violation of any portion of Article II of this chapter shall be a subject to ticketing by the 
police department. The fees for violations of this article shall be designated by the city council 
and upon adoption the council shall publish in the local paper the fee change thirty (30) days 
prior to the effective date of the fee change. 

 
(b) Any law enforcement or community service officer can enforce this section. (Ord. No. 2014-
01, 4-22-14; Ord 2015-02, 8-11-15) 

 
 
 
[Sec. 17-76 - 17-81.  Reserved. (Ord 2015-02, 8-11-15) 

 
ARTICLE III. DESIGNATION OF STREETS AND INTERSECTIONS 

Sec. 17-82. Exceptions to application of article. 



- 18 - 

Draft 4/15/2021 for 2nd reading and public hearing on 5/18/21 
 

 

This article shall not apply to an intersection when that intersection is controlled either by traffic 
signals or by members of the police department or fire department controlling traffic. 

 
Sec. 17-83. Reserved. 

 
Editor's note-Pursuant to Ord. No. 1983-1, adopted Jan.13, 1983, Sec. 17-83, designating 
throughways, has been deleted. 

 
Sec. 17-84. Stop signs; street designated. 

 
The city manager or his/her designee from time to time shall designate placement of stop signs 
on the street other than throughways, intersecting a throughway, at or near their intersection 
with throughway. (Ord. No. 1983-1, 1-13-83) 

 
[Sec. 17-85. Yield right-of-way signs; street designated. 

 
The city manager or his/her designee from time to time shall designate placement of yield 
right-of-way signs on streets. (Ord. No. 1983-1, 1-13-83) 

 
Sec. 17-86. One-way streets designated. 

 
The city manager or his/her designee from time to time shall designate placements of one-way 
street signs with appropriate arrows. (Ord. No. 1983-1, 1-13-83) 

 
Sec. 17-87. No left turn signs; streets designated. 

 
The city manager or his/her designee from time to time shall designate placement of no left turn 
signs at 
or near other intersections affected by this prohibition. (Ord. No. 1978-1, 3-21-78; Ord. No. 1983-
1, 1-13-83; Ord. No. 2014-01, 4-22-14) 

 
Sec. 17-88 - 17-95. Reserved.] 

 
ARTICLE III [IV]. 

BICYCLES 
 
Editor’s note-Pursuant to Ord. No. 2000-4, adopted June 20, 2000, Sec. 17-96 (k), designating 
bicycle registration fees, has been deleted. Pursuant to Ord. No. 2014-01 adopted April 22, 
2014, Sec. 17-96, bicycle registration; equipment, has been deleted. 

 
Sec. 17-40[96]. Operation; regulations. 

 
It shall be unlawful: 

 
(a)  For any person to operate a bicycle on any way within the city during the period from 

one-half (1/2) hour after sunset to one-half (1/2) hour before sunrise, unless said bicycle 
shall be equipped with a lamp on the front exhibiting a white light visible from a distance 
of at least five hundred (500) feet and with a red reflector on the rear of the bicycle. 

 
(b) For any person to ride upon any bicycle, or other vehicle of like kind or nature, to 



- 19 - 

Draft 4/15/2021 for 2nd reading and public hearing on 5/18/21 
 

 

include in line skates, roller skates and skateboards upon or along any sidewalk. This 
section will also apply to any area posted against such use or any area where prior 
written or verbal notice has been given against such use. (Ord. 2000-4, 7-7-00) 

 
(c)  For more than one person to ride on a bicycle unless it be a tandem equipped with two 

(2) sets of handlebars, two (2) cranks and two (2) seats. (Ord. No. 2000-4, 7-7-00) 
 

(d) To operate a bicycle belonging to another, without the consent of the owner. 
 

(e)  To attach a bicycle while the same is being operated in any manner to any motor vehicle 
upon the highway. 

 
(f)  To ride abreast of another bicycle on any street. (Ord. No. 1985-4, 5-7-85) 

 
(g) For any person to ride upon any bicycle, or other vehicle of like kind or nature, to include 
in line skates, roller skates and skateboards upon or along any city street in such a manner as 
to obstruct or hinder vehicular traffic. (Ord. No. 2000-04, 7-7-00; Ord. No. 2014-01, 4-22-14) 

 
[Editor’s note-Pursuant to Ord. No. 2014-01, adopted April 22, 2014, Sec. 17-97, parental 
responsibility, and Sec. 17-99, authority of chief of police; bicycle court; suspension of 
license, have been deleted.] 

 
Sec. 17-41[97]. Penalties. Penalty for Section 17-40[96]. 

A violation of sections 17-40[96] of this ordinance shall be a civil matter enforced in accordance 
with the provisions of 24 V.S.A. section 1974a and section 1977 et seq. A civil penalty of not 
more than $800.00, or as specified in 24 V.S.A. section 1974a, whichever is greater, may be 
imposed for a violation of this civil ordinance. 

 
The waiver fee shall be set at: 
  Waiver Fine  Civil Penalty 
First Offense $ [2]50.00 fine and/or confiscation Not more than 
  of bicycle, in line skates,
  roller skates, and skateboards
  for seven days
Second Offense, $[5]100.00 fine and/or Not more than 
within a six-month period of bicycle, in line skates,
  roller skates, and skateboards
  for fourteen days
Third Offense, $150.00 fine and/or confiscation Not more than 
within a six-month period of bicycle, in line skates,
  roller skates and skateboards
  for twenty-eight days.
 

(a)  Any law enforcement officer can enforce this section. 
 

[(Sec. 17-100, Ord. No. 1985-4, 5-7-85 Amended by Ord. No. 2000-4, 7-7-00; Sec. 17-100 re-
numbered as Sec. 17-97, and amended, Ord. No. 2014-01, 4-22-14)] 

 
[Sec. 17-98. Vehicles on city bicycle paths. 

 



- 20 - 

Draft 4/15/2021 for 2nd reading and public hearing on 5/18/21 
 

 

It shall be unlawful for anyone to operate a motorized vehicle of any kind upon the designated 
bicycle paths within the city, except for authorized emergency vehicles.  Bicycle paths will be 
designated by the city council and will be marked by the appropriate signs. (Ord. No. 1985, 6-
11-85, Ord. No. 2000-4, 7-7-00; Ord. No. 2014-01, 4-22-14) 

 
Penalty for Section 17-98. 

 
(a) A violation of section 17-101 of this ordinance shall be a civil matter enforced in accordance 
with the provisions of 24 V.S.A. section 1974a and section 1977 et seq. A civil penalty of not 
more than $800.00, or as specified in 24 V.S.A. section 1974a, whichever is greater, may be 
imposed for a violation of this civil ordinance. 

 
(b) The waiver fee shall be set at: 
  Waiver Fine  Civil Penalty 
First Offense $ 75.00 Not more than 
Second Offense, within a six-month period $100.00 Not more than 
Third Offense, within a six-month period $150.00 Not more than 

$800 00 
(c) Any law enforcement officer can enforce this section. 

 
(Sec. 17-101, Amended and Sec. 17-101k(a)(b)(c) Added by Ord. No. 2000-4, 7-7-00; Ord. No. 
2014-01, 4-22-14) ] 
 
 

ADOPTION HISTORY 

 First Reading at regular City Council meeting held on Tuesday, April 13, 2021.  
 Second Reading and Public Hearing set by Council for Tuesday, _______________, 2021. 
 Summary of proposed language printed in Times Argus newspaper on Saturday, 

___________, 2021. 
 Second Reading and Public Hearing held on Tuesday, ________________, 2021. Adopted 

at regular City Council meeting held on March 30, 2021and entered in the minutes of that 
meeting which are approved on ________________________. 

 Posted in public places on _______________________. 
 Notice of adoption published in the Times Argus newspaper on _____________________. 
 Effective ___________________________. 

 
Dated this __________ day of ________________, 2021. 
 
Carolyn S. Dawes 
City Clerk/Treasurer 

 



~.2 ■ 
~ ~ ~ 

~ 

g -
3 
% } . . 

~ \ \ 

/ ~ 
§ -
2 

\ 2 E~[~~ ! ~ ,_ 
\ B ~( gƒk 
- / ~k§§~ 

e°°;% 

\\~k\ 
w¥-

\ §~E 
2[r 

` a~ 

~ 7J 

/_ ~( 

iƒ 
)R 

/} 
J ~-r 

=~I~$ 
S}k KKK§■ 
$}® ~Ea#= 7 E # % ~ 

2 - ; ~ / 
_/_§ MKS 

~ ~~(\ -i) -~, 

j ~~/ 
~®~~¢ 

~ \ 
( § § 

~1F
 

EIS ~ °~ ° t 

~~\ /~~~■ 
,(§~\ 

$7~ \sf]§ 

\ k k ~ - ~ ~ 

~/\ ~~\k~ 
]~\ / ~§ 
~ ~ \ ~~ 
R ~_ & ~k 

~ \ 
~ £ 

o ■ 
k ~ 
£ ] 

\ 

i 

k 

£ 
~0

 6
 3

88
4S

 



~ ~ ~ E 

g a ~ 

~ ~ ~ 
, ~ ■ 
~ k ~ 

~ ~ 
_ _ ,B 

~ ; 2 
§ ~ ■ 
K « ~ 
~ ~ 

k ~ 
§ 
c 
~ 

\ƒ~ /9220 

k\k ~~~~~ 
m ¥ E n ~ ~ ~ ° te e= o a m E 

G 2 2 d § / ~ \ m - ~ E ~ o ~ , 
E ~ ~ k ~ $ 2 
$ - E ~ 7 

a E a ~ 
E ® ~ ~ -
# / § / 

2 ~ E~ 
~ / 8 

& ~ 
~ ~ 
E I 

k 
~ 

/ \ 
~ 2 

/ 7 
R 2 
~ E

S S A y f y~ E 
) % i ; E ; z I 
■ ~ ~ E / E \ ~ 
~ g E B E t\ _ ~ \ ƒ 

~_ m 

k ~ 

$ 
5 

G G ) \ ) k ~ \ 

k§ 
8a 

f 
7 

K 
q 

~ 3 

~ ~ 
■ § 

ss
a~
~n
s;
o 
a~

ns
ea

y~
 

~ 
3 
} 
a m 

~ ■ 

E 
~o

 Z
 3

aa
4

S
 



!~ _ ~ 
c a, 
'a 3 

~ ~. 
O ~ 
~ 

~, 
~ O 

~ ~ 

~ 
~ 

~D ~ 
O 
3 ~ 

~ A 
Q. ~ _ _ = 

N N 

'C O 3 

~ A 3 
_~ ~ 3 
~~ ~ ~ 
3 ~' ~. 
3 

r« 
~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ 

~ K K K K A 

~ C C C C ~ 
C ~ 7 7 ~ 
a aao.n~ 
m ~ 
a 

~' 
-,, c 
Q 
~' 
ao 
N 
r7 
0 
A 
O 

N 

O 

~ ~ ~ O pi ~ on

O O ~ ~ a "~ ~ 

~ N ~ O Q  Q- vi i 
rr 

O 

~ ~ ~ O n 
O 

~ N O O ~ 
N N  -O 

~ O O  rn
rr 

~* ffl O 
S ~ 
fD 

O 

Q 
N 

O 

(D 

O 
A 
d 

a~
an

os
;a

~
pn

9 

01 

C 
H 

£ 
~o

 £
 ;a

a
4

S
 



Tree Stewardship Committee 

 

Purpose: The Barre City Tree Stewardship Committee advises and assists the City 

Council, staff, and residents, to protect, maintain and improve the urban forest. 

 

 

Objectives: The main objectives of this Committee will be as follows: 

 

1. Maintain healthy trees on Main Street 

2. Planting trees on city property 

3. Support tree stewardship with the community 

 

 

The Committee:   

  

1. The committee will consist of 3 to 5 members 

2. The committee will meet monthly on the 2nd Wednesday at 5:30pm in the Aldrich 

Library. 

3. In the event a meeting has to be canceled the Chair will inform the Council and a 

rescheduled time will be announced. 

 

 



Community Garden Committee 

 

Purpose: To empower and support Barre City residents with land to grow food 

organically. 

 

 

Objectives: The main objectives of this Committee will be as follows: 

 
1. To build community through the act of growing food together 

2. To promote native species and biodiversity  

3. To foster community and neighborhood resilience through access to land, skills, 

and knowledge around growing food 

4. To increase viable growing space  

5. To build community knowledge base of organic and sustainable gardening  

6. To increase awareness and participation with the garden committee 

 

The Committee:   

  

1. The committee will consist of 3 to 5 members 

2. The committee will meet monthly on the 2nd Wednesday at 4pm in the Aldrich 

Library. 

3. In the event a meeting has to be canceled the Chair will inform the Council and a 

rescheduled time will be announced. 

 

 



/ƒ~~g~o ~ 

§~~~~k k 2|;,~§£ ~ 
|2■|~■, ■ 
)4~~Ak~ 2
!«~~~2; ~ 
l2ga®£2 
, ~a£|;~ / 
!f §a~~, 

k(2~~7k ~ E~ ;|~~ 

~~~ ~~~ / 

}}
- ■§ 

} ~~~ / 

\\~ a k 

}`~ ~ 
~}f ~ \ 

7 

k 
^B@~~Q, 
}]\( ~2k 
~a~`!~, 
~f~/f~ƒ 

k \} / 

# 

P
rom

ote penenial and m
edicinal education 

§ 
i 

n$ 

\~ 

k\ 

}\ 
9; 
(» 

// 

(E 

k{ 

k 

k 

4 

7 
7 

\ 
I 

\ 
a 



~2~~,~w 

~k~~~k 
|&~a•n2 
° S;■~§$ 
~|][/2~ 
~~~«E~ 

27~EE#a ' 222•_ 
12ga•l~ 
E ; £ ■ , E if2a@~■ 

: ~ ~ . E ~ , 

k @ ■ 2 ~ E E 
~~;;~£ 
ka~ ~S% 

¢~ 2 % a ~ ; 
&~ 0§2 
[f EE£ 

%a~ ; 

\\\ ~ 

f~~ ~ 
(¢ 2 
~ ■ 

0 
~ ~ 

.~~ 2~ ! ) 
\[#§ E, 7 ~ 

\kk~§/f 5 

'~~~E; ƒ\ 

~ (§ ' k 
/fi g k 

- ! ; , $ ~ 

, k 

k ~ ~ / 

§ 

? 
& 

T
o

 b
u

ild
 co

m
m

u
n

ity th
ro

u
g
h
 th

e
 a

ct o
f g

ro
w

in
g
 fo

o
d

 to
g

e
th

e
r 

`)~°°~° ~/ 
/\\J#\J J 

\} 

. ) 

2 
! 

ss
a»

ns
;o

 a
~n

se
ay

y 
~ 
2 
E 
! 

■ 
~ 
~ 

£ 
to

 Z
 i
~

4
S

 



¥ ¥ ~ w ■ ~ ~ 
\ % o o ~ ~ o 
n E E ~ E / ~ 

~ ~ ~ ~ ~ § ) ~ 
2 ] 2 ~ f § g 

~ \ § ~ § 2 2 
g ~ c E ~ R = 
a ~ ~ ■ ■ ~ ~ 
~ J ~ ~ ~ ■ ■ 

~ ~ ~ ~ % / R 
~ n c ~ o ■ e 
~ E ~ ~ k ~ § 
~ ~ g 2 ~ E ~ 
E ~ ° n ~ ■ ■ o ~ _ 
k £ ~ ~ § a 
/§% 2~~ 

» ® ~ o $ ■ 
k k k ~ ~ ~ 
& @ ~ ~ 

\ / o ~ 
_ ~ 2 

] E 

/ 2 © ~ ~ ƒ % ~ 
E ~ n 
2 $ ■ 

0 

~ 
a 

iZ
't
ii

'b
 a

;a
~d

w
o~

 

sp
un

k 
a
a
~

iw
w

o
~

 
§ 
q 

k 

~ k 
J / 

k ~ 
r % 

¢ ~ 
m r 

~ E 

~ 
~ 

T
o

 b
u

ild
 co

m
m

u
n

ity th
ro

u
g
h
 th

e
 a

ct o
f g

ro
w

in
g
 fo

o
d
 to

g
e

th
e

r 

0 

~ ■ 
~ 

a~
an

og
 ;a

~
p

n
e

 

~ 

§ 

■ ■ 
~ 
N 

~ 

£ 
do

 £
 ~

aa
4S

 



 

 

 

Civic Center Committee Responsibilities 
 

The Civic Center Complex is a versatile center for community members in the greater central Vermont 

region and beyond.  The Civic Center Committee serves in an advisory role to Barre’s City Manager 

and City Council on matters concerning the Complex.  The following are areas of focus:  

 

• Advise on matters related to the Civic Center Complex, including the Auditorium (AUD), 

Alumni Hall, BOR, and potentially other Barre City properties on an as-needed basis. 
 

• Assess facility needs for greater functionality and make recommendations for maintenance, 

repairs, renovations, new construction, and new uses. 
 

• Review budgets and assist with financial decisions concerning the various current and potential 

uses of the Civic Center Complex, such as setting rates. 
 

• Share professional relationships in the community and beyond that enhance and expand future 

uses of the Civic Center Complex. 
 

• Serve as a communications hub for coaches, community groups, show presenters, school 

administrators, and other community members who want to learn about and use the Civic 

Center Complex. 
 

• Meet regularly to discuss with staff, Committee members, and partners short- and long-term 

strategies and programs that increase use of the Civic Center Complex. 
 

• Assist in attracting new renters, venders, exhibitors, banner supporters, and other partners in 

order to enhance use of the Civic Center Complex. 

 

Priorities of the Civic Center Committee, 2021-22: 
 

The Committee will continue to work with key staff members to situate the Civic Center Complex for 

expanded community uses and begin the process of rebuilding the schedule that collapsed during the 

COVID pandemic.  In addition, the Committee will work to increase and optimize the multiple uses of 

the Civic Center Complex including shows, programs, EXPOs, and other community activities.  The 

Committee will continue to identify, prioritize, and follow through with needed maintenance, repairs, 

and renovations that assist in attracting previous and new Civic Center Complex users.  As it has 

during the COVID pandemic, the Civic Center Committee will remain responsive to new uses, such as 

emergency health responses and other essential areas of support to the greater Central Vermont 

community. 

4-15-21/smh 
 













1 of 2 

 

City of Barre, Vermont 
“Granite Center of the World” 

 

 

BRIEFING MEMO 

CITY COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM 

CITY COUNCIL AGENDA: 05-18-21 

 

 

Consent Item No.:  ______   Discussion Item No. ______ Action Item No. __9. I_ 

 

 

AGENDA ITEM DESCRIPTION:  

Sale of the City owned East Montpelier 53 Acre Property Parcel 

 

SUBJECT:   Property Sale 

 

SUBMITTING DEPARTMENT: Manager’s Office 

 

STAFF RECCOMENDATION: Authorize/Award the Sale of City Property  

 

STRATEGIC OUTCOME/PRIOR ACTION:  Dispose of an un-utilized municipal asset 

 

EXPENDITURE REQUIRED:  

 

Miscellaneous expenses ($5,000 +/-) to advertise and consummate the sale/transfer  

  

FUNDING SOURCE(S):  Expenses to be deducted from the sale amount ($78,000) 

 

LEGAL AUTHORITY/REQUIREMENTS: 

 

 City Charter: Chapter III, Art II, Sec. 313. {Sale or lease of City property.} 

 

“The City Council may authorize the sale or lease of any real or personal estate 

belonging to the City, and all conveyances, grants or leases of such real estate shall be 

signed by the Mayor.” 

 

BACKGROUND/SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION: 

 

 Bid process followed Council Consent Agenda Approval on 03/3/21 (Attached) 

 We received only one (1) Bid as a result of the 45-day Bid Period  

 The Bid in the amount of $78,000 exceeded the Minimum Bid Value of $75,000 and 

conformed to Bid Requirements (Attached) 

 Bid was from the abutting Property Owners (Josh and Ashley Demers) who’s interest 

in this parcel prompted this Bid Process/Property Sale.  

 

 



2 of 2 

 

INTERESTED/AFFECTED PARTIES: 

 

   Josh & Ashley Demers 

   City Taxpayers 

 

RECOMMENDED ACTION/MOTION: 

 

“Award the Bid for Purchase of the City Owned property parcel in East Montpelier to 

Josh and Ashley Demers and authorize the Manager to engage the City Attorney to 

consummate the property transfer. Net proceeds to be allocated for use to be approved by 

Council” 

 

 



City of Barre, Vermont 
“Granite Center of the World” 

 

 
    

 Steven E. Mackenzie, P.E.                        6 N. Main St., Suite 2 

          City Manager                              Barre, VT  05641 
               Telephone (802) 476-0240 

                                 FAX (802) 476-0264 

               manager@barrecity.org 
 

      MEMO 

 

TO:  City Council 

FR:  The Manager  

DATE: 03/17/21 

SUBJECT: Briefing Memo re: 03-23-21 Consent Agenda Item 3.D 

Authorization of East Montpelier Parcel Bid Process 

 

Councilors: 

  

I have completed the research and preparation of the Bid Packet for the East Montpelier Parcel 

Sale. As requested by Council, I am forwarding these Bid Documents for your review and 

authorization to initiate the Bid Process. I am forwarding this in advance of this Friday’s Council 

Packet for your review convenience. However, I will also include in the Friday Packet as well. 

 

The Bid Packet includes: 

   

1. Bid Form with Terms & Conditions 

2. Bid Packet Exhibits: 

a. Neighborhood Location map 

b. CAI Property Map 

 

The Public Solicitation background materials to support the Bid Process are: 

 

1. Bid Packet Placement on City Web-Site 

2. Block Adds: 

a.  (See sample) (Times Argus, Washington World) * 

b. Newspaper Placements: 4X @ $120 per placement ($960+/-) 

c. Facebook/Front Porch Forum ($???) 

3. Abutter Solicitation Letter 

4. Abutter Location Map 

5. Abutter List 

 

With Council Authorization on March23, the Bid Period will commence on Friday, March 26th 

and run for 45 days though Monday, May 10, 2021  

mailto:manager@barrecity.org






 City of Barre, Vermont 
“Granite Center of the World” 

 

 
 

Steven E. Mackenzie, P.E. 6 N. Main St., Suite 2 

          City Manager Barre, VT  05641 

 Telephone (802) 476-0240 
 FAX (802) 476-0264 

 manager@barrecity.org 

 

 

To: Mayor Lucas Herring and the Barre City Council 

 

From: Steven Mackenzie, P.E., City Manager 

 

Re: Department Head Reports 

 

Report Date: May 14, 2021 

 

 

In order to keep you informed of the Department activities of the office, I’m forwarding this 

report of activities of the City staff for the previous Friday - Thursday.  If there are any 

additional questions please do not hesitate to ask. 

 

1. CLERK/TREASURER’S OFFICE: 

 

 COVID REPORT:  City Hall remains closed to the public.  The vault in the Clerk’s 

office is open by appointment only on Tuesdays, Thursdays and Fridays.  Most other 

services are being provided through the mail, email or passing documents through the 

front door.  In light of the recent CDC guidance on masks, we expect changes in our 

procedures in the near future. 

 Continuing to work on TIF state audit.  The exit interview is scheduled for June 11th.  We 

will begin reviewing parts of the draft report for comment, and the final report is 

expected to be completed by June-July. 

 The school budget revote was May 11th as a drive-through in the BOR.  While the budget 

vote passed in Barre City, the margin wasn’t enough to overcome the loss in Barre Town.  

The BUUSD school board has set the next revote for Wednesday, June 9th.  We will 

again vote in the BOR, and absentee ballots will again be mailed to those who received 

them for the March annual town meeting and/or the May 11th budget revote.  It’s a very 

quick turnaround between mailing the ballots and the day of the election, so ballots will 

need to be returned quickly. 

 We have received a number of abatement requests since our last hearing in February 

2020.  The intention is to bring the requests before the Board of Abatement before the 

end of May.  Last year’s COVID legislation allowing the Council to act as the Board of 

Abatement during the Governor’s emergency order expired at the end of calendar year 

2020, so the full BOA will need to meet to hear the requests. 

mailto:manager@barrecity.org


 H.444:  Barre City’s charter changes.  The legislature as re-written the Barre City voter-

approved charter changes.  They removed the flag language, and added a caveat to the 

speed limit language, stating any change in the speed limits would need to comply with 

statute and AOT guidelines.  It’s likely the language will pass as revised with little input 

from the City. 

 The 4th quarter property taxes are due by May 17th, as the 15th falls on a Saturday. 

 

 

 

2. BUILDING AND COMMUNITY SERVICES: 

 

 Washington County Mental Health Services held a meeting on Monday in the main room 

of Alumni Hall. 

 The Central Vermont Disaster Animal Rescue Team held a meeting on Monday evening 

in the BOR. 

 I participated in the Civic Center Committee meeting on Tuesday morning. 

 The school budget revote was held on Tuesday evening in the BOR. 

 The Seacoast Security Systems Company was on site Wednesday morning at the pool 

bathhouse to install an upgrade to the security system. 

 The DMV conducted CDL testing on Wednesday in the Civic Center Parking lot.  

 On Wednesday, I had my weekly projects update meeting with the City Manager. I also 

met with the Manager and DPW Director regarding coordination between the two 

departments working on projects. 

 I attended the Tree Committee meeting on Wednesday evening at the tree nursery site in 

Orange. 

 On Thursday, I met with a technician from Accessibility Systems at the BOR to make 

repairs to the wheelchair lift in the concession area. Also on Thursday, I met with the 

DPW Director and the Engineering Technician to coordinate our work schedules 

regarding the force work for the pool project. 

 On Thursday evening I participated in the Planning Committee meeting. 

 On Friday, the Vermont National Guard held a second dose COVID vaccination clinic in 

the AUD. This is the last scheduled clinic here at the AUD. The Vermont Health 

Department has begun removing their supplies as they are now conducting “pop-up” 

clinics around the region. There is still the possibility of the VDH conducting a “pop-up” 

clinic or more here in the future. 

 The Facilities crew spent the week mowing, trimming and cleaning all the playgrounds in 

advance of Saturday’s “Visit the Playgrounds” event. They also removed or painted over 

any graffiti. We began making a list of damaged/vandalized equipment so that we can get 

pricing and begin to repair/replace as needed. We also worked on the softball field at 

Farwell in preparation of the Women’s’ League starting Monday evening. We also 

started moving materials to the pool in anticipation of moving the “temporary 

construction” fence back and installing the new fence later this month. Painting in the 

City Hall lobby continued during this past week. 

 The cemeteries are being mowed and trimmed with a crew of four and we have been 

prepping the flower beds at the lots that have purchased flower funds. Planting will begin 

the week of May 10. The Facilities crew will be assisting with mowing and trimming in 



the cemeteries near the end of the month as we prepare for Memorial Day. During the 

week we had two full burials, three cremation inurnments and three vault removals. 

 

  

2a. RECREATION: 

 

 Participated in the Vermont Recreation & Parks Association Annual meeting. The 

meeting included 0.1 C.E.U. toward my national certification. 

 Attended the Paths/Routes/Trails committee meeting. 

 Attended the Planning Commission meeting. 

 Attended the Civic Center Committee meeting. 

 Attended a meeting with school personnel on summer programs/funding. 

 Worked on supplies needed for the swimming pool and programs.  

 Attended a zoom session with the National Recreation & Parks Association on Aquatics 

and in-service training. 

 Created flyers for social media on parks. 

 Met with the City Manager 

 Prepared and submitted information for publication in the TA Weekly seeking Lifeguard 

applicants. 

 Received an email that my application for the CLiF reading event at the pool this summer 

was accepted.  Created and listed notification on social media. 

 Reached out again to area high schools seeking Lifeguard applicants.  

 Booked Rotary Park Shelter events for June 

 Scheduled school groups for Charlie’s Playground 2012 for their end of year fun 

program. 

 Put out a social media request for donated lifejackets for the pool. 

 

 

3. DEPARTMENT OF PERMITTING, PLANNING AND ASSESSING: 

 

Planning – Janet: 

 Working on obtaining Councilor signatures for Barre Recovery Residence resolutions; 

 Sent out Planning Commission meeting packet Monday morning, asked for it to be posted 

on city website; 

 Met with City Manager regarding workload and moving some things forward; 

 Assisted Stephanie Clarke of White and Burke this week regarding TIF project questions 

on properties, etc.; 

 Attended Planning Commission meeting where we hosted the Asst. BGS Director/Rec 

Director on the possibility of different kinds of plans, options and such for the City, and 

the related meeting minutes from; 

 Answering questions to the general public on properties and their allowances, forwarding 

messages and emails to the Permit Administrator so that she can handle where necessary; 

 Answering questions, phone calls, assisted fellow staff, timesheets, weekly report write-

up, etc. 

 



Permitting – Heather: 

 Reconciled Monthly Accounts; 

 All 730 Rental Registry Invoices were mailed this week; 

 Set up the DRB Calendar for FY2022 for posting on website; 

 Set the DRB Agenda for the June 3rd Hearing; 

 Sent out the Warning to the Times Argus; 

 Sent out the Applicant and Abutter Letters; 

 Typed up the Minutes from the May 6th DRB Hearing; 

 Typed up the Decisions from the May 6th DRB Hearing; 

 Finished up the archiving project – all boxes of old permits from 1950 through to approx. 

1980 have been scanned; 

 Issued 2 Electrical Permits; 

 Answered all phone messages, emails, filed, picked up paperwork from the office twice 

weekly, and updated Zoning & Fire Dept. databases. 

 

Assessing Clerk – Kathryn: 

 Regular office tasks:  permit copies from Heather into databases, address changes, mapping 

updates, filing, checking Grand List items, Street numbers, corrections, e-mail messages, 

phone calls, etc.; 

 Processed 7 PTTR’s (property transfer return) for updating all property records in NEMRC, 

ProVal, and mapping software; 

 Sent out 9 map copies and 14 lister cards as requested via email or by telephone; 

 Downloaded 83 homestead filings for a total of 1,310 to date; 

 Continue creating house site certificates for those that request them from purchasing new 

property in the city after April 1, 2020, for filing taxes and income sensitivity issues, for 

the Director to sign; 

 Continue working on the 2020 Sales Study from the data sent by the State (out late); 

 Continue cleaning up discrepancies between the now updated Assessing software and 

NEMRC, for missing inactive or otherwise parcels, span # discrepancies, etc. 

 

Assessor-Janet: 

 Working with the assessing software consultant to continue getting the software and 

information as up to date as possible; 

 Attended VLCT webinar on the role of Listers during the tax assessment appeal process; 

 Working with Assess Clerk to understand previous assessor’s methodologies and 

processes; 

 Received a list of all outstanding items for grievance, and determining what can be looked 

at for the upcoming grievance period; 

 Receiving more grievance notices and emails and placing with assessing clerk to address 

in the future; 

 Sent questions to the Appraisal RFP responders for clarifications; 

 Signing house-site certificates for people who have purchased their homes after the April 

1 deadline for filing taxes and income sensitivity issues; 

 Department Director checks email and phone inquiries; 

 Department Director has also sent out lister cards upon inquiry by realtors, etc. 



 

 

 

4. DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS: 

 

 Department Head will send report with the warrants on Monday. 

 

 

5. FINANCE DIRECTOR: 

 

 AP/Payroll Clerk out all week 

 Continuation of April month-end reconciliations 

 Completed Q3 water/sewer delinquency reconciliation 

 Attended a conference call with HR Administrator & NeoGov regarding next steps for 

PR/HR cloud-based software purchase 

 Virtually attended a webinar given by Clifton, Larson, Allen covering the following 

topics: Developing Adaptable Employees, Internal Controls/Risk Assessment, & 

Building Accountability into Organizational Culture 

 Researched updated FEMA funding opportunity 

 Reviewed and distributed FY21 Budget vs Actual as of 5-12-21 to department heads 

 Met with Manager Mackenzie for our bi-weekly coordination meeting 

 Reviewed AP Invoices 

 

 

 

 

6. DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SAFETY: 

 

6a. FIRE DEPARTMENT: 

 

Weekly Fire Activity Report to follow this memo. 

 

6b. POLICE 

 

Police Media Logs to follow this memo. 





Media Log Report

From: To:

LocationCall TypeDate/Time Incident #

05/12/2021  12:1205/05/2021   0:41
Rev.01/26/12

VT0120100ORI: Barre City Police Department

Traffic Stop21BA003552 Hill St / Elmwood Cemetery5/12/21  12:12

Traffic Stop21BA003551 Hill St / Elmwood Cemetery5/12/21  12:05

Traffic Stop21BA003550 Hill St / Elmwood Cemetery5/12/21  11:59

Traffic Stop21BA003549 Hill St / Elmwood Cemetery5/12/21  11:54

Traffic Stop21BA003548 Hill St / Nelson St5/12/21  11:43

Directed Patrol - Motor Vehicle21BA003547 Hill Street5/12/21  11:41

Search Warrant21BA003546 4th St5/12/21  10:53

Accident - Injury to person(s)21BA003545 Elm St5/12/21  10:53

Suspicious Event21BA003544 Perrin St5/12/21  10:46

Alarm at a residence on Perrin St.

Mental Health Issue21BA003543 Averill St5/12/21  10:44

Traffic Stop21BA003542 Maple Ave5/12/21  10:39

Traffic Stop21BA003541 Maple Ave5/12/21  10:34

21BA0035405/12/21  10:26

TRO/FRO Service21BA003539 East St5/12/21  10:11

Traffic Stop21BA003538 Maple Ave5/12/21  10:02

Mental Health Issue21BA003537 Pearl St Ext5/12/21   9:47

Directed Patrol - Motor Vehicle21BA003536 Maple Ave5/12/21   9:46

Suspicious Event21BA003535 N Main St5/12/21   9:43

Assist - Agency21BA003534 North Main Street5/12/21   9:42

*no press

Traffic Stop21BA003533 St5/12/21   9:37

Traffic Stop21BA003532 N Main St5/12/21   9:31

Page 1 of 15Wednesday, May 12, 2021 12:23



Media Log Report

From: To:

LocationCall TypeDate/Time Incident #

05/12/2021  12:1205/05/2021   0:41
Rev.01/26/12

VT0120100ORI: Barre City Police Department

Assist - Public21BA003531 Averill St5/12/21   9:27

Assault on Averill St.

Directed Patrol - Other21BA003530 Blush Hill Rd5/12/21   9:23

Mental Health Issue21BA003529 Seminary Street5/12/21   8:08

Assist - Public21BA003528 Granite St5/12/21   6:51

Directed Patrol - Motor Vehicle21BA003527 Washington St / Hill St5/12/21   6:36

Directed Patrol - Motor Vehicle21BA003526 Merchant St / Warren St5/12/21   5:04

Directed patrol on Merchant St.

911 Hangup21BA003525 Prospect Street5/12/21   1:13

Intoxicated male called 911, advised he had also taken drugs, but declined EMS.

Juvenile Problem21BA003501 East St5/12/21   0:56

Directed Patrol - Other21BA003524 North Main Street5/11/21  20:00

Domestic Disturbance21BA003523 Brooklyn St / Prospect St5/11/21  19:52

Assist - Public21BA003522 Lawrence Ave5/11/21  19:44

Accident - LSA21BA003521 N Seminary St5/11/21  19:11

Vehicle left the scene of an accident on N. Seminary Street.

Alarm - Security21BA003520 N Main St5/11/21  17:38

Alarm on North Main Street.

Alarm - Security21BA003519 Granite Street5/11/21  17:24

Alarm on Granite Street.

Domestic Disturbance21BA003518 Prospect St5/11/21  15:50

Domestic disturbance on Prospect St.

TRO/FRO Service21BA003517 Averill St5/11/21  15:46

TRO service barre city

Traffic Stop21BA003516 N Main Street5/11/21  13:47

Traffic Stop21BA003515 N Main St5/11/21  12:49

Traffic Stop21BA003514 North Main st / Willey st5/11/21  12:30

Traffic Stop21BA003513 Maple Ave5/11/21  12:15

Page 2 of 15Wednesday, May 12, 2021 12:23



Media Log Report

From: To:

LocationCall TypeDate/Time Incident #

05/12/2021  12:1205/05/2021   0:41
Rev.01/26/12

VT0120100ORI: Barre City Police Department

Traffic Stop21BA003512 North Main St5/11/21  12:00

Traffic Stop21BA003511 Summer St5/11/21  11:17

traffic stop Summer ST

Juvenile Problem21BA003510 Fourth St ##15/11/21  10:47

Juvenile issue on Jefferson St.

Digital Forensics21BA003509 Fourth Street5/11/21  10:31

Traffic Stop21BA003508 N Main St5/11/21  10:05

Traffic Stop21BA003507 North main st / R J citgo5/11/21   9:52

Traffic Stop21BA003506 Beckley St / NMS5/11/21   9:44

Traffic Stop21BA003505 N Main St / Willey St5/11/21   9:33

Traffic Stop21BA003504 N Main Street5/11/21   9:24

Trespass21BA003503 N Main St5/11/21   9:15

trespass n main st

Suspicious Event21BA003502 Colby St5/11/21   9:01

Fraud complaint Barre City.

Assist - Agency21BA003500 Highgate Drive5/11/21   8:27

agency assist highgate drive

Motor Vehicle Complaint21BA003499 Prospect St / Gustos5/11/21   8:17

mv complaint prospect st

Assist - Public21BA003498 Fourth St5/11/21   7:23

Assist - Agency21BA003497 Mathieu Dr5/11/21   2:56

Officers assisted the Barre Town Police Department with a burglary alarm call on Matheiu Dr.

Suspicious Event21BA003496 Pearl St Ext5/10/21  21:15

suspicious event pearl st

Assist - Other21BA003495 Fourth St5/10/21  19:16

assist other barre city

Fireworks21BA003494 Cliff St5/10/21  18:38

fireworks cliff st

Vandalism21BA003493 Brook St5/10/21  17:43

vandalism Brook St

Assist - Public21BA003492 Granite St5/10/21  17:24

Public Assist on Granite Street.

Subpoena Service21BA003491 Kieth Ave5/10/21  16:29

Page 3 of 15Wednesday, May 12, 2021 12:23



Media Log Report

From: To:

LocationCall TypeDate/Time Incident #

05/12/2021  12:1205/05/2021   0:41
Rev.01/26/12

VT0120100ORI: Barre City Police Department

subpoena service keith ave

Assist - Public21BA003489 Highgate Drive5/10/21  16:03

public assist Highgate Drive

Threats/Harassment21BA003490 Bromur Street5/10/21  16:02

threats/harassment Bromur St

Domestic Disturbance21BA003488 Summer St5/10/21  16:00

domestic disturbance Summer Street

Assist - Other21BA003487 Fourth St5/10/21  15:34

assist other barre city

Threats/Harassment21BA003486 Fourth Street5/10/21  14:51

threats/harassment barre city

Drugs - Suspicious21BA003485 Fourth St5/10/21  12:50

Bag of pills found in Barre City.

TRO/FRO Violation21BA003484 Fourth Street5/10/21  12:27

TRO violation Cliff St

Disorderly Conduct21BA003483 North Main Street5/10/21  12:10

Disorderly conduct on N. Main St.

Threats/Harassment21BA003482 Fourth St5/10/21  11:15

threats/harassment barre city

Threats/Harassment21BA003481 Church St5/10/21  11:07

threats/harassment church st

Motor Vehicle Complaint21BA003480 Ayer St / S Main St5/10/21  11:02

Motor vehicle complaint on Ayer St.

Traffic Stop21BA003479 Seminary St / Maple Ave5/10/21   9:55

traffic stop summer st

Traffic Stop21BA003478 Seminary Hill5/10/21   9:44

traffic stop Seminary Hill

Assist - Public21BA003477 Corti St5/10/21   9:36

Public assist on Hill St.

Traffic Stop21BA003476 Maple Ave / Corti St5/10/21   9:32

traffic stop maple ave

Assist - Agency21BA003475 North Main St5/10/21   9:10

Agency assist on N. Main St.

Directed Patrol - Motor Vehicle21BA003474 Maple Ave / N Main St5/10/21   9:05

directed patrol Maple Ave

Welfare Check21BA003472 South Main St5/10/21   8:04

welfare check s main st

Assist - Agency21BA003471 Fourth Street5/10/21   7:47

Directed Patrol - Motor Vehicle21BA003473 Washington St5/10/21   7:04

Page 4 of 15Wednesday, May 12, 2021 12:23



Media Log Report

From: To:

LocationCall TypeDate/Time Incident #

05/12/2021  12:1205/05/2021   0:41
Rev.01/26/12

VT0120100ORI: Barre City Police Department

An Officer conducted directed patrol of Washington St. in response to speeding complaints.

Domestic Disturbance21BA003470 Bromur St5/10/21   6:35

Officers responded to the report of a disturbance on Bromur St.

Directed Patrol - Other21BA003469 Division St5/10/21   3:01

An Officer conducted a directed patrol.

Prisoner21BA003468 Fourth St5/9/21  22:53

Disorderly Conduct21BA003467 Summer St5/9/21  22:20

Disorderly Conduct21BA003466 N Seminary St5/9/21  22:14

Dispute on N Seminary Street.

Prisoner - Lodging/Releasing21BA003465 Fourth St5/9/21  22:13

Released prisoner to WCSD for transport to correctional facility.

Prisoner21BA003464 Fourth St5/9/21  21:50

Prisoner - Lodging/Releasing21BA003463 Fourth St5/9/21  21:49

Lodged prisoner on warrant.

Assist - Agency21BA003462 Rudd Farm Dr5/9/21  21:37

Assisted Barre Town PD with a dispute on Rudd Farm Drive.

Juvenile Problem21BA003461 N Main St5/9/21  21:31

An Officer spoke with some misbehaving juveniles on N. Main St.

Traffic Stop21BA003460 Washington St5/9/21  20:21

Traffic stop for speeding on Washington St.

Traffic Stop21BA003459 Washington St5/9/21  20:13

Traffic stop for speeding on Washington St.

Traffic Stop21BA003458 Washington St5/9/21  20:09

Traffic stop on Washington St. for speeding.

Directed Patrol - Motor Vehicle21BA003457 Washington St5/9/21  20:02

Directed patrol for speed enforcement on Washington St.

Directed Patrol - Motor Vehicle21BA003456 Hill St5/9/21  19:53

Directed Patrol- Traffic enforcement on Hill Street.

Suspicious Event21BA003455 Highgate Dr5/9/21  18:55

Officers spoke with a resident of Highgate Dr regarding a suspicious incident.

Supervisory Duties - Case review21BA003454 Fourth St5/9/21  17:52

Supervisory Duties- Case Review

Disturbance21BA003453 Harrington Ave5/9/21  17:37

Officers spoke with residents of the Maple Ave/Harrington Ave neighborhood about a disturbance.

Larceny - Retail Theft21BA003452 North Main Street5/9/21  15:47

Female had an argument in Cumberland Farms and then stole a beer

Traffic Stop21BA003451 Quarry St / Hale St5/9/21  15:39

Traffic stop on Quarry St. for speeding

Page 5 of 15Wednesday, May 12, 2021 12:23



Media Log Report

From: To:

LocationCall TypeDate/Time Incident #

05/12/2021  12:1205/05/2021   0:41
Rev.01/26/12

VT0120100ORI: Barre City Police Department

Traffic Stop21BA003450 South Main St / Quarry St5/9/21  15:25

Traffic stop for inspection violation on South Main St.

Traffic Stop21BA003449 south main st / quality inn5/9/21  15:21

Traffic stop on S. Main St. for speeding

Assist - Public21BA003448 Fourth St5/9/21  14:13

public assist barre city

Juvenile Problem21BA003447 Highgate Drive5/9/21  14:02

Physical altercation among juveniles reported at Highgate

Assist - Agency21BA003446 River Run Manor5/9/21  12:01

agency assist berlin

Motor Vehicle Complaint21BA003445 Seminary St / Summer St5/9/21  11:40

mv complaint seminary st

Traffic Stop21BA003444 Quarry St / S Main St5/9/21  11:34

Traffic stop on Quarry Rd. for equipment violation

Motor Vehicle Complaint21BA003443 North Main St / car wash5/9/21  11:30

mv complaint n main st

Traffic Stop21BA003442 Washington St5/9/21  11:08

Traffic stop for speeding on Washington St.

Alarm - Security21BA003441 Snow Ave5/9/21  10:42

alarm snow ave

Noise21BA003440 South Main St5/9/21   8:42

noise s main st

Family Disturbance - Verbal21BA003439 Hawes Pl5/9/21   1:27

Officers responded to a family disturbance call on Hawes Place

Assist - Public21BA003438 Fourth St5/8/21  23:48

Citizen assist on Hawes Pl.

Traffic Stop21BA003437 N Main St / Helply5/8/21  23:42

Traffic stop for a traffic sign infraction

Supervisory Duties - Case review21BA003435 Fourth St5/8/21  23:24

Supervisory Duties- Case Review

Suspicious Event21BA003436 S Main St #5/8/21  23:24

Report of female yelling for help around the area of tracks on S Main Street.

Traffic Stop21BA003434 N Main St5/8/21  23:18

Traffic Stop21BA003433 Granite Street5/8/21  23:10

Traffic stop on Granite St for a headlight out

Traffic Stop21BA003432 VT Rt 62 / Berlin Town Line5/8/21  22:59

Traffic Stop21BA003431 Academy St5/8/21  22:49

Traffic stop for a defective equipment. warning issued

Traffic Stop21BA003430 N Main St / Jiffy Mart5/8/21  22:41

Page 6 of 15Wednesday, May 12, 2021 12:23



Media Log Report

From: To:

LocationCall TypeDate/Time Incident #

05/12/2021  12:1205/05/2021   0:41
Rev.01/26/12

VT0120100ORI: Barre City Police Department

Traffic stop on Main St. for a defective taillight. Warning issued.

Juvenile Problem21BA003429 S Main St5/8/21  21:54

Juvenile issue on S Main Street.

Traffic Stop21BA003428 Berlin St5/8/21  21:07

traffic stop on Rt 62 for speed

Traffic Stop21BA003427 Camp St / Hill St5/8/21  20:46

Traffic stop for failure to stop at stop sign on Camp Street.

Motor Vehicle Complaint21BA003426 N Main St5/8/21  20:43

motor vehicle complaint on n main st

TRO/FRO Entry/Removal21BA003425 Mcleod Hill Rd5/8/21  20:39

TRO service requested.

Directed Patrol - Motor Vehicle21BA003424 Maple Ave5/8/21  20:23

directed speed enforcement on Maple Ave

Directed Patrol - Motor Vehicle21BA003423 Hill St5/8/21  20:23

Directed patrol- Motor vehicle enforcement on Hill Street.

Traffic Stop21BA003422 Washington St5/8/21  19:29

traffic stop for starting parked vehicles on washington st

Traffic Stop21BA003421 S Main St5/8/21  19:28

Traffic stop for spinning tires on N Main Street.

Motor Vehicle Complaint21BA003420 N Main St5/8/21  19:26

Motor vehicle complaint on N Main Street.

Larceny - Retail Theft21BA003419 N Main Street5/8/21  18:40

Retail theft at Cumberland Farms on N Main St

Suspicious Person21BA003418 Prospect Street5/8/21  18:24

suspicious persons behind Gustos on prospect st

Threats/Harassment21BA003417 Washington Street5/8/21  17:49

Juvenile issue on Washington St

Family Disturbance - Verbal21BA003416 Highgate Dr5/8/21  16:06

family disturbance highgate dr

Traffic Stop21BA003415 N Main / Hawes Pl5/8/21  13:35

Traffic stop on Hawes Place.

Assault - Simple21BA003414 Kent Place5/8/21  13:09

Disturbance on Kent Pl.

Roadway Hazard21BA003413 North Main St / Berlin St5/8/21  12:09

Roadway hazard on Berlin St.

Welfare Check21BA003412 S Main St5/8/21  11:25

Welfare check on a male at Aubuchon's

Threats/Harassment21BA003411 Long St5/8/21  11:19

threats/harassment barre city

Domestic Disturbance21BA003410 Jefferson St5/8/21  11:09

Page 7 of 15Wednesday, May 12, 2021 12:23



Media Log Report

From: To:

LocationCall TypeDate/Time Incident #

05/12/2021  12:1205/05/2021   0:41
Rev.01/26/12

VT0120100ORI: Barre City Police Department

domestic disturbance jefferson st

Footpatrol21BA003409 Ayers St5/8/21  10:54

Foot patrol at SHS during girls lacrosse game

Prisoner - Lodging/Releasing21BA003408 Fourth St5/8/21  10:29

Released male prisoner to DOC for transport

Domestic Disturbance21BA003407 Highgate Dr5/8/21   9:31

domestic disturbance highgate drive

Suspicious Vehicle21BA003406 Patterson St5/8/21   9:04

suspicious vehicle patterson street

Prisoner - Lodging/Releasing21BA003405 Fourth St5/8/21   7:29

A prisoner being held on an arrest warrant was released after posting bail.

Assist - Other21BA003404 Fourth St5/8/21   6:55

Citizen assist on East St.

911 Hangup21BA003403 Palmisano Plz5/8/21   6:44

An Officer responded to a 911 hang-up call mapping to Palmisano Place.

Traffic Stop21BA003402 Washington St / City Hall Park5/8/21   4:28

Suspicious Vehicle21BA003401 South Main St5/8/21   3:25

Suspicious vehicle on South Main St.

Suspicious Event21BA003400 North Main St5/8/21   2:29

Reported drug activity on N Main Street.

Prisoner21BA003399 Fourth St5/8/21   2:28

Prisoner - Lodging/Releasing21BA003398 Fourth St5/8/21   2:27

Lodged prisoner.

Assist - Agency21BA003397 South Barre Road5/8/21   2:06

Agency assist to BTPD on S Barre Rd

Domestic Assault - Misd21BA003396 Chatot St5/8/21   1:28

Supervisory Duties - Case review21BA003395 Fourth St5/8/21   0:44

Supervisory Duties- Case Review

Assist - Public21BA003394 Fisher Road5/8/21   0:07

An Officer provided a courtesy ride t oa resident of N. Main St.

Suspicious Event21BA003393 Barre City5/7/21  23:35

An Officer investigated the report of two suspicious juveniles walking in the area of Washington St . and 

being in people's driveways.
Traffic Stop21BA003392 S Main St5/7/21  23:22

Traffic stop on S. Main St.

Traffic Stop21BA003391 French St5/7/21  22:51

Traffic stop for a speeding violation on Washington St.

Arrest Warrant - In State21BA003390 East St5/7/21  22:31

Page 8 of 15Wednesday, May 12, 2021 12:23



Media Log Report

From: To:

LocationCall TypeDate/Time Incident #

05/12/2021  12:1205/05/2021   0:41
Rev.01/26/12

VT0120100ORI: Barre City Police Department

Subject arrested on arrest warrant on East St

Traffic Stop21BA003389 Beckley St / Beckley Hill Rd5/7/21  22:00

Traffic stop for a speeding violaiton on Beckley St.

Traffic Stop21BA003388 N Main St5/7/21  21:40

Traffic stop on Main St. for defective equipement.

Traffic Stop21BA003387 Washington St / Hill St5/7/21  21:22

Traffic Stop21BA003386 Washington St / Hill St5/7/21  21:10

Prisoner21BA003385 Fourth St5/7/21  20:39

Traffic Stop21BA003384 S Main St5/7/21  20:22

Domestic Disturbance21BA003383 S Main St5/7/21  20:12

Domestic disturbance on S. Main Street.

Assist – Motorist21BA003382 Vt Route 625/7/21  20:10

motorist assist on Rt 62

Assist - Agency21BA003381 Washington St5/7/21  20:10

Agency assist to VSP on Harrington Ave

Threats/Harassment21BA003380 Sheridan St5/7/21  20:06

Harassment case on Sheridan St

Traffic Stop21BA003379 Elm St5/7/21  20:01

Traffic Stop21BA003378 Washington St5/7/21  19:50

Traffic stop for speeding on Washington Street.

Traffic Stop21BA003377 Maple Ave / Hope Cemetery5/7/21  19:43

traffic stop for speed on Maple Ave

Traffic Stop21BA003376 Maple Ave5/7/21  19:34

traffic stop for speed on Maple Ave

Traffic Stop21BA003375 Washington St / Town Line5/7/21  19:22

Traffic stop for speeding on Washington Street.

Traffic Stop21BA003374 Washington St5/7/21  19:10

Traffic Stop21BA003373 Maple Ave5/7/21  19:08

traffic stop for speed on Maple Ave

Traffic Stop21BA003372 Washington St / AJ5/7/21  19:07

Traffic stop for speeding on Washington Street.

Traffic Stop21BA003371 Washington St5/7/21  18:53

Traffic stop on Washington St. for expired inspection.

Directed Patrol - Motor Vehicle21BA003370 Maple Ave5/7/21  18:50

Directed speed enforcement on Maple Ave

Page 9 of 15Wednesday, May 12, 2021 12:23



Media Log Report

From: To:

LocationCall TypeDate/Time Incident #

05/12/2021  12:1205/05/2021   0:41
Rev.01/26/12

VT0120100ORI: Barre City Police Department

Directed Patrol - Motor Vehicle21BA003369 Washington St5/7/21  18:50

Directed patrol- Traffic enforcement of Washington Street.

Traffic Stop21BA003368 Washington St5/7/21  18:38

Traffic stop on Washington St. for expired inspection

Traffic Stop21BA003367 Summer St / Cottage St5/7/21  18:28

Traffic stop on Summer St.

Property Return / Disposal21BA003366 Fourth St5/7/21  18:16

Welfare Check21BA003365 Highgate Dr5/7/21  15:35

welfare check highgate drive

Accident - Property damage only21BA003364 Brook St5/7/21  14:59

accident - property damage only Brook St

Suspicious Event21BA003363 Barre City Dog Park5/7/21  14:54

Female incorrectly reporting male engaging in suspicious behavior at the dog park, he was just simply the 

nice weather
Directed Patrol - Motor Vehicle21BA003362 Mill Street5/7/21  14:14

directed patrol mill street

DLS21BA003361 Blackwell St5/7/21  13:48

Male cited for operating with a criminally suspended license following traffic stop for motor vehicle 

violations
Assist - Agency21BA003360 East Cobble Hill Rd5/7/21  13:29

agency assist barre town

Assist - Public21BA003359 Fourth St5/7/21  12:14

Female reporting harassing text messages, advised to apply for a protection order

Traffic Stop21BA003358 Hill St / Elmwood Cemetery5/7/21  11:27

Traffic stop for speeding on Hill St.

Assist - Public21BA003357 Fisher Rd5/7/21  11:06

Courtesy ride to male involved in a motor vehicle collision

Assist - Public21BA003356 N Main St5/7/21  10:36

Male reporting harassment on behalf of his girlfriend, complainants were advised to apply for protection 

orders
Assist - Other21BA003355 Gable Pl5/7/21  10:13

assist other gable place

TRO/FRO Violation21BA003354 Bromur St5/7/21   9:35

TRO violation Bromur st

Accident - Injury to person(s)21BA003353 Eastern Ave5/7/21   8:50

Two vehicle collision at the intersection of Eastern Ave. and Park St.

VIN verification21BA003352 Fourth St5/7/21   8:07

vin verification barre city

Prisoner - Lodging/Releasing21BA003351 Fourth St5/7/21   6:49

Release prisoner from lock-up.

Page 10 of 15Wednesday, May 12, 2021 12:23



Media Log Report

From: To:

LocationCall TypeDate/Time Incident #

05/12/2021  12:1205/05/2021   0:41
Rev.01/26/12

VT0120100ORI: Barre City Police Department

Directed Patrol - Motor Vehicle21BA003350 Hill St / Camp St5/7/21   6:02

Directed patrol, speed enforcement on Hill St.

Directed Patrol - Motor Vehicle21BA003349 Merchant St5/7/21   5:09

Speed enforcement on Merchant St.

Alarm - Security21BA003348 Smith St5/6/21  23:54

Alarm on Smith Street

Disorderly Conduct21BA003347 S Main St5/6/21  23:42

Mental health issue on S Main Street.

Disorderly Conduct21BA003346 N Main St5/6/21  20:52

Intoxicated Disorderly individual on North Main Street

Disorderly Conduct21BA003345 Elm St5/6/21  19:43

Report of 2 adults yelling at children at Mathewson School.

Disturbance21BA003344 Prospect St5/6/21  19:32

Agency Assist on Prospect Street

Animal Problem21BA003343 Walnut St5/6/21  18:34

Dog Bite on Walnut Street

Suspicious Vehicle21BA003342 Seminary St / Brook St5/6/21  18:09

Suspicious Vehicle on Seminary Street.

Fire - Rescue / MV Accident21BA003341 S Main St5/6/21  17:34

Motor Vehicle Crash on South Main Street

Disturbance21BA003340 Highgate Dr5/6/21  17:28

Disturbance reported on Highgate Drive

Threats/Harassment21BA003339 Fourth St5/6/21  16:58

Harassing Text Messages on Fourth Street.

Prisoner21BA003338 Fourth St5/6/21  16:53

Domestic Disturbance21BA003337 Spaulding St5/6/21  16:28

Called to domestic disturbance in progress on Spaulding Street.

Accident - Non Reportable21BA003336 North Main St5/6/21  16:12

Motor vehicle accident on N. Main St.

Intoxication21BA003335 N Main St5/6/21  16:05

Intoxicated m,ale being disorderly at the Budget Inn

Juvenile Problem21BA003334 Highgate Drive5/6/21  15:33

Juvenile issue Highgate Apartments.

Traffic Stop21BA003333 N Main St5/6/21  15:25

Traffic stop for registration violation on North Main St.

Accident - LSA21BA003332 Brook St / Brook St School5/6/21  14:40

Motor vehicle accident on Brook St.

Mental Health Issue21BA003331 Camp St5/6/21  14:32

Mental health issue involving a juvenile on Camp St.

Page 11 of 15Wednesday, May 12, 2021 12:23



Media Log Report

From: To:

LocationCall TypeDate/Time Incident #

05/12/2021  12:1205/05/2021   0:41
Rev.01/26/12

VT0120100ORI: Barre City Police Department

Traffic Stop21BA003330 Hill Street5/6/21  14:24

Traffic stop for vehicle speeding on Hill Street.

Traffic Stop21BA003329 Hill Street5/6/21  13:51

Traffic stop for speeding on Hill Street.

Directed Patrol - Motor Vehicle21BA003328 Hill St / Ayer St5/6/21  13:47

Directed patrol- Traffic enforcement on Hill Street.

Traffic Stop21BA003327 Washington Street5/6/21  13:31

Traffic stop for speeding on Washington Street.

Traffic Stop21BA003326 Washington Street5/6/21  13:19

Traffic stop for vehicle not inspected on Washington Street.

Traffic Stop21BA003325 Washington Street5/6/21  13:10

Traffic stop for vehicle not inspected on Washington Street.

Traffic Stop21BA003324 Washington Street5/6/21  12:58

Traffic stop for no inspection on Washington Street.

Assist - Agency21BA003323 Neil Rd5/6/21  12:48

Traffic Stop21BA003322 Washington Street5/6/21  12:42

Traffic stop for vehicle not inspected on Washington Street .  Operator ticketed for his vehicle not being 

registered.
Evidence Management21BA003321 15 fourth st / wobby park5/6/21  12:32

Traffic Stop21BA003320 Granite St5/6/21  12:29

Traffic stop for vehicle not inspected on Granite Street.

Directed Patrol - Motor Vehicle21BA003319 Washington St / Hill St5/6/21  12:28

Directed Patrol- Traffic Enforcement on Washington Street.  Multiple traffic stops conducted.

Traffic Stop21BA003318 Summer Street5/6/21  12:15

Traffic stop for vehicle with no inspection displayed on Maple Ave.  Operator ticketed for no registration.

Traffic Stop21BA003317 North Main St / Berlin St5/6/21  12:03

Traffic stop for vehicle not inspected on Maple Street.

Traffic Stop21BA003316 Maple Ave5/6/21  11:50

Traffic stop for speeding on Maple Ave.

Prisoner - Lodging/Releasing21BA003315 Fourth St5/6/21  11:50

Prisoner release Barre City.

Traffic Stop21BA003314 Summer St / Maple Ave5/6/21  11:44

Traffic stop for vehicle not inspected on Maple Ave.

Traffic Stop21BA003313 Summer Street5/6/21  11:32

Traffic stop for vehicle not inspected on Maple Ave.

Directed Patrol - Motor Vehicle21BA003312 Maple Ave / Seminary St5/6/21  11:22

Directed patrol- Traffic Enforcement on Maple Ave.

Loitering / Vagrancy21BA003311 City Hall Park5/6/21  11:18

Male ticketed after many warnings for being in traffic while pan handling

Page 12 of 15Wednesday, May 12, 2021 12:23



Media Log Report

From: To:

LocationCall TypeDate/Time Incident #

05/12/2021  12:1205/05/2021   0:41
Rev.01/26/12

VT0120100ORI: Barre City Police Department

Traffic Stop21BA003310 Seminary Street5/6/21  11:17

Traffic stop for vehicle not inspected on Seminary Street.

Traffic Stop21BA003309 Beckley St / N Main St5/6/21  11:11

Traffic stop for vehicle not inspected on N Main Street.

Arrest on Warrant - Out State21BA003308 Lawrence Ave5/6/21  10:13

Arrest warrant on Lawrence Ave.

Search Warrant21BA003307 Fourth St5/6/21   9:12

Search Warrant executed

Assist - Public21BA003306 North Main St5/6/21   9:01

Public assist on N. Main St.

Mental Health Issue21BA003305 South Main5/6/21   8:52

Mental health issue on S. Main St.

Assist - Agency21BA003304 Eastern Ave5/6/21   7:31

Agency assist to Berlin PD

Directed Patrol - Motor Vehicle21BA003303 Washington Street5/6/21   5:40

Directed patrol on Washington St.

Directed Patrol - Motor Vehicle21BA003302 Hill Street5/6/21   5:17

Speed enforcement on Hill St.

Traffic Stop21BA003301 VT Rt 62 / Berlin St5/6/21   4:26

Traffic Stop21BA003300 Washington St / Academy St5/6/21   2:41

Prisoner21BA003299 Fourth St5/5/21  23:31

Disturbance21BA003298 Merchant Row5/5/21  22:34

Domestic Disturbance21BA003297 N Main St5/5/21  22:02

Disturbance on N Main Street.

Domestic Disturbance21BA003296 Corti St5/5/21  21:08

Domestic Disturbance on Corti Street

Supervisory Duties - Case review21BA003295 Fourth St5/5/21  20:48

Supervisory Duties- Case Review

Assist - Other21BA003294 S Main St5/5/21  20:14

Threats/Harassment21BA003293 Washington St5/5/21  20:11

Mental Health Issue on Washington Street.

Traffic Stop21BA003292 N Main St / Cottage St5/5/21  19:56

Traffic Stop for speeding on North Main Street.

Traffic Stop21BA003291 Maple Ave5/5/21  19:41

Traffic stop for speeding on Maple Ave

Traffic Stop21BA003290 Prospect St / Lincoln Ave5/5/21  19:22

Page 13 of 15Wednesday, May 12, 2021 12:23



Media Log Report

From: To:

LocationCall TypeDate/Time Incident #

05/12/2021  12:1205/05/2021   0:41
Rev.01/26/12

VT0120100ORI: Barre City Police Department

Traffic Stop on for speeding on Prospect Street

Traffic Stop21BA003289 Brook St5/5/21  19:08

Traffic stop for vehicle not inspected on Maple Ave.

Directed Patrol - Motor Vehicle21BA003288 Maple Ave5/5/21  18:56

Directed patrol- Traffic enforcement on Maple Ave

Directed Patrol - Motor Vehicle21BA003287 Prospect St / Berlin St5/5/21  18:47

Directed Motor Vehicle Patrol on Prospect Street

Motor Vehicle Complaint21BA003286 N Main St5/5/21  18:17

Motor Vehicle Complaint on North Main Street

Assist - Public21BA003285 Fourth St5/5/21  16:56

Custody issue on Fourth Street.

Motor Vehicle Complaint21BA003284 North Main St / VT Rt 625/5/21  16:48

Motor vehicle complaint on N. Main St.

Assist - Public21BA003283 N Main St5/5/21  16:23

Civil issue reported on North Main St.

Suspicious Person21BA003282 N Main St5/5/21  16:01

Suspicious male on North Main St.

Assist - Agency21BA003281 Moonlight Dr5/5/21  15:54

Agency assist on Moonlight Dr.

Accident - Property damage only21BA003280 North Main St5/5/21  15:13

Motor vehicle accident on N. Main St.

Assist - Public21BA003278 Woodland Dr5/5/21  14:34

Male reporting a stranger blackmailing him over pornographic images he shared with them on Facebook

Disorderly Conduct21BA003277 Seminary St5/5/21  14:33

Male on Seminary Street kicked a female's cat and then attempted to break into her apartment damaged 

her door
Intoxication21BA003279 Hill St5/5/21  14:27

Intoxicated juvenile on Hill St.

Suspicious Event21BA003276 Hawes Pl5/5/21  14:17

Suspicious event on Hawes Place.

Assist - Agency21BA003275 Bromur St5/5/21  14:02

Female issued citation for Montpelier PD

Drugs - Suspicious21BA003274 Summer St5/5/21  13:57

Prisoner - Lodging/Releasing21BA003273 Fourth Street5/5/21  12:37

Welfare Check21BA003272 Delmont Ave5/5/21  12:13

Welfare check on Delmont Ave.

Larceny - Other21BA003271 North Main Street5/5/21  11:51

Male at Dunkin Donuts brandished a firearm at an employee before driving off without paying for his iced 

coffee

Page 14 of 15Wednesday, May 12, 2021 12:23



Media Log Report

From: To:

LocationCall TypeDate/Time Incident #

05/12/2021  12:1205/05/2021   0:41
Rev.01/26/12

VT0120100ORI: Barre City Police Department

Suspicious Event21BA003270 Park St5/5/21   9:11

Report of a female walking down Park St. cutting herself and bleeding from her arm

Motor Vehicle Complaint21BA003269 South Main Street5/5/21   8:35

Motor vehicle complaint on S. Main St.

Domestic Disturbance21BA003268 Park St5/5/21   8:21

Domestic disturbance on Park St.

Suspicious Vehicle21BA003267 South Main St5/5/21   7:59

Suspicious male reportedly harassing employees at a business on South Main St.

Suspicious Event21BA003262 North Main St5/5/21   0:41

Female caller advised, could hear a child screaming on North Main St.

 287Total Incidents

Page 15 of 15Wednesday, May 12, 2021 12:23


